
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
March 6, 2017

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Consent Calendar (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption by one 
action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an item be 
considered separately.):

a) Approve the minutes of the February 21, 2017 Regular Meeting

b) Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2017 6:05 p.m. to consider an 
Ordinance Amendment adding language and requirements for 24-hour Daycare.

c) Council to acknowledge receipt of a summons on a case filed against the City 
by former Police Officer McPherson.

d) Council to reappoint Robert Franco to the Community Redevelopment 
Authority for a five year term. 

7. Claims:

a) Claims

8. Financial Report:

a) Council to receive the FY16 Audit Report from Contryman and Associates.

9. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to approve Maintenance Agreement No. 22 with the Nebraska 
Department of Roads for the continuation of roads maintenance and authorize 
the Mayor to execute the Agreement.

b) Council to consider consent of the sale of the Lincoln House to Cimarron Real 
Estate Investments, LLC and the assumption of two Community Development 
Block Grant loans of $100,000 and $25,000.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 1 / 160



2

c) Council to discuss and direct staff on Public Private Partnership (P3) 
opportunities.

d) Council to consider approval of a Subordination Agreement between the City 
and Platte Valley Bank for the Skiles Properties, LLC pursuant to the Economic 
Development Assistance Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute the 
agreement.

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land in portions of 
Sections 11, 12, and 13 in Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6th P.M., 
Scotts Bluff County (known as 42nd Street from Avenue I to 5th Ave, including 
the Landers Soccer Complex) (second reading).

b) Council to consider an Ordinance amending the Municipal Code regarding Park 
User Fees (first reading).

11. Executive Session  

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda.

12. Public Comments:   The purpose of this agenda item is to allow for public comment of 
items for potential discussion at a future Council Meeting.  Comments brought to the 
Council are for information only.  The Council will not take any action on the item 
except for referring it to staff to address or placement on a future Council Agenda.  This 
comment period will be limited to three (3) minutes per person

13. Council reports (informational only):
14. Scottsbluff Youth Council Representative report (informational only):
15. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 2 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Approve the minutes of the February 21, 2017 Regular Meeting

Staff Contact: Cindy Dickinson, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 3 / 160



         Regular Meeting 

         February 21, 2017 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, February 21, 2017 at 6:00 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had 

been published on February 17, 2017, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general 

circulation in the City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would 

be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the 

Council meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept 

continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in city hall; 

provided, the City Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so 

required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been emailed to each council 

member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC 

Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on February 17, 2017. 

 Mayor Randy Meininger presided and City Clerk Dickinson recorded the proceedings. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited.  Mayor Meininger welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all 

citizens to participate in the council meeting asking those wishing to speak to come to the microphone 

and state their name and address for the record. Mayor Meininger informed those in attendance that a 

copy of the Nebraska open meetings act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s 

review. The following Council Members were present: Randy Meininger, Raymond Gonzales, Jordan 

Colwell, Scott Shaver and Mark McCarthy.  Also present were City Manager Johnson, and Deputy City 

Attorney Howard Olsen.  Absent: None.  Mayor Meininger asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  

There were none. 

 Mayor Meininger asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include 

an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There were none.   

 Mayor Meininger presented a plaque and key to the City to Howard Olsen, Jr. to honor him for his 

27 years of service as Scottsbluff’s City Attorney.  Mr. Olsen is stepping down as City Attorney and Kent 

Hadenfeldt will take over the city attorney duties.  Mr. Olsen thanked the City Council and city staff for 

the honor, and expressed his gratitude for the privilege of representing his City.  He also introduced his 

wife of 50 years, Peggy Olsen; and his brother Steve Olsen to the City Council.  Steve Olsen has taken 

over running the law firm. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales seconded by Council Member McCarthy that; 

a) “The minutes of the February 6, 2017, Regular Meeting be approved,” 

b) “The absence of Council Member Colwell from the February 6, 2017 Regular Meeting be 

approved,” 

c) “Plans and specifications for the Sanitary Sewer Main & Siphon Project be approved and 

authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids to be received prior to 10:00 a.m., March 14, 

2017,” 

d) “Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for sealed bids to sell the 1996 Freightliner Fire Truck  

to be received by March 24
, 

2017 2:00 p.m.,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales and 

McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “that the following claims be 

and hereby are approved and should be paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated in 

the list of claims dated February 21, 2017, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the City 

Council,”  “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” None.  Absent: 

None. 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 4 / 160



CLAIMS 

ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,663.62;  ACTION 

COMMUNICATIONS INC.,VEH MAINT,1159.48;  ALVARO SILVA,CONTRACTUAL,1305;  

AMERICAN CEMETERY,DEPT SUPP,49;  ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO,LIFE INS,34.36;  

AUTOZONE STORES, INC,EQUIP MTNC,73.18;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,94;  

BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.,JANITORIAL/DEPT,619.46;  BUD'S RADIATOR,EQUIP 

MTNC,3764.83;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. SRVCS,172.14;  CELLCO 

PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES,173.26;  CITIBANK N.A.,POSTAGE,259.54;  CITIBANK, 

N.A.,EQUIP MAINT,33.76;  CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL FEES,38842.51;  CITY OF SCB,START 

UP PETTY CASH,196.63;  CLARK PRINTING LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,755.95;  COLONIAL LIFE & 

ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY,INSURANCE,48.7;  COLORADO ASPHALT SERVICES, 

INC,1 LOAD COLD ASPHALT,3936.19;  COMPUTER CONNECTION INC,RENT-MACH,62.64;  

CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS,MEMBERSHIP FEE & PRE-EMPL.(JAN.17),92.75;  

CURTIS ROSSMAN,CDL RENEWAL FOR CURT ROSSMAN,57.5;  CYNTHIA GREEN,DEPT 

SUPP,17.92;  DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.,EQUIP MAINT,79.98;  DAS STATE 

ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,LONG DISTANCE,4.97;  DIEDRICH JORDAN,SCHOOL & 

CONF,336.04;  DITCH-WITCH OF WEST TEXAS INC,EQUIP MAINT,13.26;  DOOLEY OIL 

INC,OIL & ANTIFREEZE,75.5;  DUANE E. WOHLERS,DISPOSAL FEES,450;  ETS 

DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC,CONTRACT,5755;  FASTENAL COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT,5.45;  

FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO,EQUIP MTNC,20;  FEDERAL EXPRESS 

CORPORATION,POSTAGE,226.22;  FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC,VEHICLE MTNC,1047.58;  

FREMONT AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC,EQUIP MTNC,223.45;  FREMONT 

MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC,EQUIP MTNC,11.68;  FYR-TEK INC,12 SCBA MASKS,2358.18;  

GALLS INC,UNIFORM,445.11;  GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,CAR SEAT 

PROJECT,312.94;  GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC,CONTRACTUAL SVC,695;  GREAT RIVERS 

CHAPTER-IECA,SCHOOL & CONF,55;  HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,6113.1;  HEILBRUN'S 

INC.,EQUIP MTNC,2109.69;  HOTSY EQUIPMENT CO INC,NEW PRESSURE WASHER,7405;  

IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,DEPT SUPP,948.69;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND 

HEATING, INC,CHANGED WATER HEATER,19.62;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 

INC,BKS,684.31;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,61090.72;  

INTERNATIONAL MUNICIPAL SIGNAL ASSOCIATION,ONE YEAR MEMBERSHIP TO IMSA - 

CURT ROSSMAN,100;  INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC  MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION-HR,POLICE 

EXAMS,168;  INTRALINKS, INC,CONTRACT SERVICES - JANUARY 2017,4800;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP,49.98;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP,77.65;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT,337.36;  KAWASAKI KORNER,EQUIP MAINT,43.29;  KEMBEL 

SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY,DEPT SUPP,111.53;  KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY,EQUIP 

MAINT,161.44;  MADISON NATIONAL LIFE,LIFE INS,1870.88;  MAILFINANCE 

INC,LEASE,148.76;  MATHESON TRI-GAS INC,HYDROSTATIC TEST 8 DIVE BOTTLES,313.97;  

MENARDS, INC,DEPT SUP,890.48;  MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC,LEGAL 

PUBLISHING,2865.86;  MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,DEPT SUPP,1456.95;  MORTIMORE 

JAMES,LEGAL,23.21;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT 

PYBLE,1492.93;  NE DEPT OF REVENUE,TAXES,39268.09;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY 

CO,EQUIP MTNC,382.5;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,42012.38;  

NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO,2 LOADS ICE SLICER,7580.34;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE, 

INC,EQUIP MTNC,127.5;  NEDA,MEMBERSHIP - N.JOHNSON,100;  NELSON TRENT,DEPT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 5 / 160



SUPPLIES,102.95;  NETWORKFLEET, INC,GPS SERVICE,18.95;  NORTHERN SAFETY 

COMPANY, INC.,DEPT SUP,25.54;  OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC,CONT. 

SRVCS,339.44;  OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,PUBLIC SAFETY 

HEATER REPAIR,93;  PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION,OTHER FUEL,21192.88;  

PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC,SAMPLES,54;  PLATTE VALLEY 

BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT,15142.37;  POSTMASTER,POSTAGE,1022.88;  PRO 

OVERHEAD DOOR,CONTRACTUAL SVC,236;  REGIONAL CARE INC,CLAIMS,20157.57;  

REGISTER OF DEEDS,LEGAL,94;  RIGHT BRAIN UNLIMITED,DEPT SUPP,253.53;  ROSE 

DREW, INC,DEP SUP,55.7;  ROTARY CLUB OF SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING,MEMBERSHIP,360;  S 

M E C,EMPLOYEE DEDUCTION,194.5;  SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC,EQUIPMENT 

MINT,771.42;  SATO, LEANN,SCHOOL & CONF,60;  SCB COUNTY TREASURER,TIF CIRRUS 

HOUSE,436.16;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,180;  SCHANK 

ROOFING,PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING ROOF REPAIRS,83;  SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY 

COURT,LEGAL,221;  SCOTTSBLUFF BODY & PAINT,TOW SERVICE,610;  SCOTTSBLUFF 

POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,552;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING 

& EMBROIDERY, LLC,UNIFORMS,648;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL,285.04;  SHERWIN 

WILLIAMS,DEPT SUPP,18.99;  SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.,CONTRACTUAL 

SERVICES,15266.29;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,SNOW REMOVAL HAULING,6617;  SUSAN 

DAVIS,BK,16;  THOMPSON GLASS, INC,BUILDING REPAIRS,121.96;  TODD, 

JAMES,SCHOOLS,343;  TRUMP GEORGIA,LEGAL,23.21;  TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT 

ASSOC, INC,ECENTER AGREEMENT,22000;  TWIN CITY AUTO, INC,VEH MAINT,23.44;  

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC,CONT. SRVCS,223.75;  UNITED STATES WELDING, 

INC,DEPT SUPPLIES,236.67;  UNL-PANHANDLE RESEARCH,SCHOOL & CONF,45;  UPSTART 

ENTERPRISES, LLC,DEPT SUPP,159.98;  US BANK,EVIDENCE SUPPLIES-ANTHONYS 

CARD,1069.26;  VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-300793,DEF COMP,1290;  

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-705437,ROTH IRA,1060;  WEATHERCRAFT COMPANY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING,OVERHEAD DOOR REPAIR,109;  WELLS FARGO BANK, 

N.A.,RETIREMENT,32825.13;  WEST NEBRASKA ARTS CENTER,ANNUAL BUDGET 

REQUEST,8000;  WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT,47.4;  WESTERN 

COOPERATIVE COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT,5.83;  WESTERN LIBRARY SYSTEM,AV CLNG,14;  

WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC,RANDOM DOT TESTING - JAN. 2017,51;  

WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC,DEPT SUPPLIES,137.52;  WYOMING 

GROUNDSKEEPERS & GOWERS ASSOC INC,SCHOOL & CONF,190;  YOUNG MEN'S 

CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE,YMCA,1660;  ZM LUMBER INC,GROUNDS 

MAINT,2.38; REFUNDS:  ELMWOOD VILLAGE 209.17, 154.49; JANE IBARRA 17.06; SAFELITE 

AUTO GLASS 224.35; FROHMAN 5.47. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the January Financial report which did not show anything 

unusual from previous reports.  The Quarterly Financial Report is more detailed and shows the revenues 

and expenses for the first quarter of FY2016-2017.  All expenses are on tract.  The report shows expenses 

and revenues from the previous fiscal year to use as a comparison with present year reports.  We have 

shown a decrease in salary expenditures due in part to a drop in overtime and leaving positions open 

resulting in some salary lapse.  Mayor Meininger commended City Manager Johnson for reducing costs 

during the first quarter.  Council Member Colwell asked if staff could include the expenditures for FYE 

(Fiscal Year End) 15 and FYE 14 to see a two year trend. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 6 / 160



 Mr. Johnson presented proposals for Professional Planning Services for the East Overland 

Business Corridor Revitalization. The following proposals received:  Urban Development Services (Baker 

and Associates) $37,900; DHM Design $39,983; and studioINSITE $39,888.  The East Overland 

Redevelopment Steering Committee recommended awarding the bid to studioINSITE as the most 

qualified bid for this project.  The committee eliminated the bid from Urban Development Services as 

their bid did not include a detailed work schedule, as required in the RFP. Astrid Munn, member of the 

East Overland Redevelopment Steering Committee explained that studioINSITE is highly qualified and 

has experience with projects in other communities that have similar demographics and necessities as the 

East Overland Corridor.   

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to award the bid 

for Professional Planning services for the East Overland Business Corridor Revitalization to 

studioINSITE in the amount of $39,888 and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement,” “YEAS”, 

Meininger, Colwell, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: None. 

 Mayor Meininger opened the public hearing at 6:16 p.m. for the purpose of gaining public 

comment on the 2017 One and Six Year Street Improvement Plan.  Public Works Director Mark Bohl 

stated that this process is a requirement by the Nebraska Department of Roads to report the scheduled 

street projects for the current year and the next six years with cost estimates.  The only project schedule 

for our current year is 42
nd

 street from Avenue I to 5
th
 Avenue.  They are currently doing traffic counts 

along 42
nd

 street for the survey.  The state buyback program provides an additional 10%, so we will now 

receive 90% of the project costs.   

 Katie Bradshaw, concerned citizen, expressed her support for replacing the surface on 42
nd

 Street 

and widening the street to improve the access for bicyclists.  Jeff Bradshaw, concerned citizen, also 

supported widening the street; currently it is a safety hazard with inadequate shoulders.  City Manager 

Johnson added that bike lanes will be added if there is adequate right of way. 

 Mayor Meininger closed the public hearing at 6:24 p.m.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, 

Seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the 2017 One and Six Year Plan and approve 

Resolution No. 17-02-01,” “YEAS”, Meininger, Colwell, Shaver, Gonzales and McCarthy, “NAYS” 

None.  Absent: None. 

RESOLUTION NO.   17-02-01 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

1.  Section 39-2115 of the Nebraska Statutes requires each municipality to develop and file with 

the Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards a long range, six year plan of 

highway, road and street improvements.  Section 39-2119 of the Nebraska Statutes requires a 

similar plan for specific road or street improvements for the current year. 

 

2.  Attached to this Resolution is a copy of the “2017 Six Year Plan” which includes a “First 

Year Plan” for projects planned for 2017 ending December 31, 2017, and a “Second thru Six 

Year Plan” for projects planned for fiscal years 2018/2023 ending September 30, 2023. 

 

3.  A public hearing concerning the “2017 Six Year Plan” was held on February 21, 2017 as 

shown in this plan. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 7 / 160



4.  The “2017 Six Year Plan”, as attached, is adopted to include the priority levels as shown in 

the plan. 

 

5.  The City Clerk is directed to file a copy of this Resolution with the attached “2017 Six Year 

Plan” with the Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards on or before March 1, 

2017. 

 

6.  This Resolution shall become effective following its passage and approval. 

 

 Passed and approved this 21
st
 day of February, 2017. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

         Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

         City Clerk 

 

“seal” 

 

 City Manager Johnson presented the Preliminary Plat for Hilltop Estates, which is located east of 

Fairview Cemetery on 42
nd

 Street and is approximately 32 acres and will be developed into forty one (41) 

lots.  The Planning Commission recommended approval of this plat at their February 13, 2017 regular 

meeting.  City Manager Johnson stated that the City will be working on stormwater issues pertaining to 

the development.  Due to the plat being preliminary, the plans can change prior to the final plat.  Moved 

by Mayor Meininger, seconded by Council Member Shaver, “to approve the Preliminary Plat for Hilltop 

Estates,” “YEAS”, McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger and Shaver, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the contract with Kirk Bernhardt as the City’s Softball 

Coordinator for 2017 in the amount of $4000.00 to be paid in 5 equal monthly installments of $800.00 

each.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Gonzales, “to approve the 

contract with Kirk Bernhardt as the City’s Softball Coordinator and authorize the Mayor to execute the 

contract,” “YEAS”, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver and McCarthy, “NAYS” None. Absent: None. 

 The next item concerned the Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Regional West 

Health Services.  Mayor Meininger indicated that he had a conflict of interest and needed to recuse 

himself from the meeting for this agenda item.  Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council 

Member McCarthy, “to excuse Mayor Meininger from discussion and action regarding the Economic 

Development Assistance Agreement with Regional West Health Services due to his conflict of interest.” 

“YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, McCarthy and Gonzales, “NAYS” None.  Absent: None.  Council 

Member Colwell, Vice-President of the Council will chair this portion of the meeting.  

 City Manager Johnson presented the new version of the Economic Development Assistance 

Agreement with Regional West Health Services along with the red-lined version to show what changes 

had been made to the document that was included in the February 6
th
  meeting agenda. .  Scottsbluff’s 

share of the funds requested for job credits to not exceed $992,500.00 according to the following yearly 

payouts:  At the closing in 2017 with 68 full-time employees - $170,000.00.  The agreement accounts for 

$2500 per FTE for maximum amounts of:  2018 - $182,500; 2019 - $197,500; 2020 - $212,500 and 2021 

- $230,000.  Staff is recommending approval of the agreement with Regional West Health Services for the 

purposes of job retention and expansion for the Emergency Medical Service providers. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 8 / 160



 Council Member Shaver stated that he still thinks it is a bad idea.  Council Member Gonzales asked 

if there are other cities that have a model with this same purpose.  Randy Meininger stated that Council 

had approved a similar agreement with Eagle Med in a prior year and also the City of North Platte had 

also approved funds for a similar request.  Mr. Johnson stated that looking at job retention/workforce 

development, there are communities that are looking at structuring contracts like this for economic 

development, by creating more equivalent full-time jobs with health insurance, retirement and other 

benefits.  Council Member Shaver voiced his concerns over Scottsbluff and Gering using the same 

number of jobs, which includes last year.  He also stated that he didn’t like the way the agreement is 

structured and does not like paying to a non-profit with tax money.  Council Member Gonzales asked that 

if Gering doesn’t approve this agreement, will it still move forward.  Randy Meininger stated that if 

Gering doesn’t approve the agreement, they would scale back and still moved forward as each agreement 

stands on its own.     Council Member McCarthy asked how we can pay for jobs that were created last 

year.  Mr. Johnson stated that it is still retention of jobs.  Randy Meininger informed the Council that in 

2016 they created 20 positions and at the same time they lost 15 positions and therefore that left them 

looking for 35 employees in 2016 and still today.  They are trying to stop the out migration of employees 

and create an influx of employees so that funds would become available to work with WNCC to create 

programs here in the community for training of new employees, so as to keep them in the region.  

  Moved by Council Member Shaver “to not approve the Economic Development Assistance 

Agreement with Regional West Health Services.”  Motion died for lack of a second. 

 Moved by Council Member Gonzales, seconded by Council Member McCarthy, “to approve the 

Economic Development Assistance Agreement with Regional West Health Services and authorize the City 

Manager to execute the agreements as the Economic Development Program Administrator,” “YEAS”, 

Gonzales, Colwell and McCarthy, “NAYS” Shaver. Abstained: Meininger.  Absent: None. 

 City Manager Johnson presented the change orders for the New Rescue Truck.  A preconstruction 

meeting was held with SVI in Colorado and we were made aware of some safety items that needed to be 

added and we also made some deductions which resulted in the additional $10,123.00 of change orders.  

The City received a $300,000 FEMA grant for the purchase of this truck.  Moved by Council Member 

Shaver, seconded by Mayor Meininger, “to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the change orders for 

the New Rescue Truck,” “YEAS”, Colwell, Meininger, Shaver, McCarthy and Gonzales, “NAYS” None. 

Absent: None. 

 City Manager Johnson reported to the council that he had a discussion with the Webb’s who are 

actively pursuing a recreation center with several different partners with some preliminary sites identified.  

The recreation center would include a swimming pool.  Jennifer Galindo spoke on behalf of the Splash 

Foundation and stated that they are one of the stakeholders working with the Webb’s for a full 

aquatic/recreation center.  She also spoke about USA Swimming, a national organization that has a 

dedicated department in facility development that could be helpful and provide information about the 

building, programming and maintaining a successful aquatic center.  This aquatic center should be 

partnered with a recreation center to be successful.  Ms. Galindo would like to contact USA Swimming to 

come to Scottsbluff to do a conference for the development of the center.  They will also look at existing 

facilities to see if it is worth it to save or to look at building new.  Citizens Charlie Knapper and Nathan 

Greene both spoke in support of the City supporting the partnerships for the aquatic/recreation center. 

 Deputy City Attorney Howard Olsen, presented the City Council Code of Conduct document.  He 

stated that this document was first presented in August of 2013 and it did not move forward for approval 

at that time.  There is no law or statute that requires a Code of Conduct, but it is a commitment that you 

make to each other that you will treat each other civilly and with respect.  It also addresses council 

conduct with city staff, the public, other public agencies and with the media.  Council Member Shaver 

stated that the presentation was a good reminder, but feels the adoption of the Code of Conduct is not 

necessary.  Council Member Colwell stated that if the council is going to abide by the Code of Conduct 

then it should be adopted. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 9 / 160



 Moved by Council Member Colwell, seconded by Mayor Meininger “to adopt the City Council 

Code of Conduct,” “YEAS”, McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell and Meininger, “NAYS” Shaver.  Absent: 

None. 

 City Manager Johnson presented information in regards to annexing 42
nd

 Street from Avenue I to 

5
th
 Avenue including the Landers Soccer Complex.  In the One & Six Year Plan this is the top priority 

infrastructure project for the year 2017.  We have started the engineering on this project and intend to 

bring the design and the actual budget estimate to you at the budget workshop.  The street needs to be 

annexed into the City in order to do the road project.  This annexation does not include the preliminary 

plat of Hilltop Estates, however they will be requesting to be annexed at a later date.  Letters were 

received from NPPD and Scotts Bluff County requesting this annexation.   

 Mayor Meininger introduced the Ordinance annexing a tract of land in portions of Sections 11, 12, 

and 13 in Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th
 P.M., Scotts Bluff County (known as 42

nd
 Street 

from Avenue I to 5
th
 Ave, including the Landers Soccer Complex) which was read by title on first 

reading:  AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING A TRACT OF LAND IN PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 11, 

12, AND 13 IN TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6
TH

 P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA. 

 Under Council Reports, Mayor Meininger reported that a donation/grant presentation was made by 

Black Hills Energy at the Downtown Plaza for the skating rink and also the 911 Task Force Advisory 

Committee met today.  They are down to three vendors for the records management system and there are 

17 executive group members who will divide up and visit and look at the three systems and then will 

come back to the Task Force to make their recommendations.  Council Member Shaver reminded 

everyone that the League Conference is next week.   Council Member Gonzales stated that WNED met 

last week. 

 Moved by Council Member Shaver, seconded by Council Member Colwell, “to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 

p.m.,” “YEAS”, McCarthy, Gonzales, Colwell, Meininger and Shaver, “NAYS”.  Absent: None. 

 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

                       Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk   

“SEAL” 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 10 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for March 20, 2017 6:05 p.m. to 
consider an Ordinance Amendment adding language and 
requirements for 24-hour Daycare.

Staff Contact: Annie Folck, City Planner

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 11 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to acknowledge receipt of a summons on a case filed 
against the City by former Police Officer McPherson.

Staff Contact: Kent Hadenfeldt, City Attorney

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 12 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to reappoint Robert Franco to the Community 
Redevelopment Authority for a five year term. 

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 13 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Claims

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 14 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 15 / 160



3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 1 of 25

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

101.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PATROL CARS

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 101.00

Vendor 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC Total: 101.00

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

519.82WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

143.80WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 663.62

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 663.62

Vendor: 05575 - ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

515.35UNIFORMS & CLOTHING30 duty shirts

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 515.35

Vendor 05575 - ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES LLC Total: 515.35

Vendor: 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

677.72DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 677.72

Vendor 07593 - AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC Total: 677.72

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

267.63TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

67.94TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

37.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

177.67TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

361.61TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,583.51TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

518.92TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

223.64TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

14.70TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,482.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

439.09TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 439.09

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

69.44TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 69.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

202.80TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 202.80

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

135.83TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.83

Fund: 641 - WATER

102.66TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 102.66

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 16 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 2 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.77TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.77

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

34.14TELEPHONELOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 34.14

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,500.93

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

113.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

77.66AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

246.09BOOKSMisc.

16.92PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 453.74

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

11.54BOOKSMisc.

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 11.54

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 465.28

Vendor: 09604 - ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.46INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESINVEST SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.46

Vendor 09604 - ARROWHEAD SCIENTIFIC Total: 36.46

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

19.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

25.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 44.09

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 44.09

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

10.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

50.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.- library

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 93.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

37.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

37.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP-WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 75.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

16.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

21.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 38.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

176.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 176.95

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 382.95

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.60GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 31.60

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 31.60

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 17 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 3 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00734 - BIRUTA D. WALTON

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

577.75EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

155.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

1,872.40EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,605.15

Vendor 00734 - BIRUTA D. WALTON Total: 2,605.15

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

403.19HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

330.47HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

143.46HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

330.48HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

387.45HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

547.29HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

121.91HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,264.25

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,869.05HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,869.05

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

505.59HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 505.59

Fund: 641 - WATER

144.97HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 144.97

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

259.99HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 259.99

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 5,043.85

Vendor: 00674 - BLR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

479.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSUBSCRIPTION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 479.00

Vendor 00674 - BLR Total: 479.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.33JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

46.49JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 56.82

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS SANITARY SUPPLY INC. Total: 56.82

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEmonthly maint

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.99

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 60.99

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

40.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 40.92

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 40.92

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 18 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 4 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

483.84TELEPHONECELL PHONES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 483.84

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 483.84

Vendor: 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

423.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 423.72

Vendor 00363 - CEMENTER'S INC Total: 423.72

Vendor: 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

37.00CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 37.00

Vendor 09736 - CHILD SUPPORT Total: 37.00

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

69.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMERA, COMPUTER

25.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

13.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 109.45

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

219.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 219.96

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 329.41

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

64.48BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

198.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE4 batteries for ridgid tools

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 262.48

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 262.48

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.37CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

12.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDISPOSE OF WASTE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 29.37

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 29.37

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETTY CASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 19.88

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

100.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETTY CASH

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 100.74

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 120.62

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

789.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

63.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 852.22

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 852.22

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 19 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 5 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 06724 - COMMUNITY HEALTH-RWMC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.00

Vendor 06724 - COMMUNITY HEALTH-RWMC Total: 135.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

105.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 140.14

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

45.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - 1 BUNDLE LATHE

611.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SAFETY GLASSES (2 DZ.)

9.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SAFETY GLASSES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 666.40

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

109.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 109.76

Fund: 641 - WATER

250.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 250.62

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 1,166.92

Vendor: 06749 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,380.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

1,560.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,940.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,820.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,820.00

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

3,640.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 3,640.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

5,200.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 5,200.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5,200.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5,200.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

5,200.00AUDITFY16 AUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,200.00

Vendor 06749 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. Total: 26,000.00

Vendor: 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

141.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEDEPT EQUPMNT MNTNC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 141.00

Vendor 02749 - COPIER CONNECTION Total: 141.00

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

144.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 20 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 6 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

21.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

9.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 175.36

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 175.36

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 13.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

18.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 18.50

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 32.00

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.36TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.65TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.97TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

1.41TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

0.94TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

3.66TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.53TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

56.70TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

15.30TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

2.35TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

7.66TELEPHONELONG DISTANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 114.88

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.70TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.70

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

2.26TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 2.26

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.21TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.67TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.67

Fund: 641 - WATER

2.98TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2.98

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

8.68TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 8.68

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.47TELEPHONEMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.47

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 143.85

Vendor: 00573 - DEMCO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

87.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

1,858.84PROGRAMMINGPrgrms

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,946.45

Vendor 00573 - DEMCO, INC Total: 1,946.45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 21 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 7 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

27.56PROGRAMMINGPrgrms

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 27.56

Vendor 09557 - DILLMAN NANCY Total: 27.56

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

450.00DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 450.00

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 450.00

Vendor: 09547 - ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7,900.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7,900.00

Vendor 09547 - ECOVERSE INDUSTRIES, LTD Total: 7,900.00

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

135.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 135.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC Total: 135.00

Vendor: 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

5,730.00EQUIPMENTCIP-IN CAR VIDEO

3,110.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PATROL CARS

1,305.00EQUIPMENTCIP-IN CAR VIDEO

3,550.00EQUIPMENTCIP-IN CAR VIDEO

300.00EQUIPMENTCIP-PATROL CARS

4,375.00EQUIPMENTCIP-IN CAR VIDEO

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 18,370.00

Vendor 06947 - ENFORCEMENT VIDEO, LLC Total: 18,370.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 7.90

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

32.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS, NUTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 32.59

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 40.49

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

275.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

491.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 766.46

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 766.46

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.29POSTAGEDEPT POSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 24.29

Fund: 641 - WATER

48.01POSTAGEPOSTAGE

36.93POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 84.94

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 109.23

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 22 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 8 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

61.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

4.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

62.86EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 128.85

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER,  INC Total: 128.85

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25,717.42EQUIPMENT1 NEW FORD PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 25,717.42

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

58.73EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 58.73

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 25,776.15

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

136.36UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

26.97UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

124.87UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 288.20

Vendor 05600 - GALLS INC Total: 288.20

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

39.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

32.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

13.11DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

27.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

50.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdepartment supplies

42.59PROGRAMMINGPrgms

35.30SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

11.96PROGRAMMINGPrgms

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

44.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 350.23

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

11.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 11.76

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

22.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 28.56

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

52.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

5.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 58.84

Fund: 641 - WATER

52.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

26.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 79.81

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 529.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 23 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 9 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

172.76GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 172.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

238.11EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 238.11

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 410.87

Vendor: 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

338.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESpallet of oil dry

3.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCErepair part

9.58VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 351.46

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

80.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

6.42EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 86.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

12.19EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

67.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

189.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEvehicle mtnc

12.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

266.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGuniforms & clothing

24.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 577.03

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

6.28EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

53.09EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

27.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

126.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

27.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

71.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

16.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

183.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

80.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

7.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

50.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

22.37EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

20.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

17.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

25.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

28.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

24.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

13.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

11.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

17.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

17.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

17.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

3.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

44.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

22.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

180.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-0.42EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEcredit memo from statement

-61.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-2.58EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 24 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 10 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

-98.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-70.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-40.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-29.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

-7.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 817.62

Vendor 00861 - HEILBRUN'S INC. Total: 1,832.53

Vendor: 05500 - HOLTZ INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

652.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 652.80

Vendor 05500 - HOLTZ INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 652.80

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

87.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

4.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 91.80

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 91.80

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

101.72JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL CAMPGROUND

53.31BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

26.62JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL

84.13JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. sup.

56.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 322.15

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

24.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

10.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCOVERALLS

167.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS, TISSUE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 201.84

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.86CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 10.86

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

62.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 62.73

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.67

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

34.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

34.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 69.36

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 699.61

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

27.97BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 27.97

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 27.97

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

113.79AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks/AV

842.51BOOKSBks/AV

31.72AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 25 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 11 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

217.48BOOKSBks

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,205.50

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

72.90AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESBks

Fund 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Total: 72.90

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 1,278.40

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,613.82MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,613.82MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,562.61FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

13,562.61FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

26,074.89FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 60,427.75

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 60,427.75

Vendor: 08950 - INTERSTATE INDUSTRIAL SERVICE

Fund: 641 - WATER

133.64CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 133.64

Vendor 08950 - INTERSTATE INDUSTRIAL SERVICE Total: 133.64

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 50.00

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.96GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

16.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.95

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 36.95

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

36.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 36.72

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

24.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 24.70

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 61.42

Vendor: 09558 - JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

148.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEStraining books

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 148.50

Vendor 09558 - JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING LLC Total: 148.50

Vendor: 04320 - KEVIN, PEGGY SEGELKE

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

328.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 328.00

Vendor 04320 - KEVIN, PEGGY SEGELKE Total: 328.00

Vendor: 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.59

Vendor 00639 - KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY  Total: 225.59

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 26 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 12 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

414.66VEHICLE INSURANCEVEHICLE INS.

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 414.66

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 414.66

Vendor: 09746 - LEAL NOHEMI

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

35.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.00

Vendor 09746 - LEAL NOHEMI Total: 35.00

Vendor: 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

176.56STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESDETACK SURFACE TACK

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 176.56

Vendor 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC Total: 176.56

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

975.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 975.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

75.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTCONTRACTUAL SVC

7,973.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTPROF.SERVICES - AIRPORT STO…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 8,048.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

522.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 522.50

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

37.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDEPT CNTRCL SRVCS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 37.50

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 9,583.00

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.66BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

34.73BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

14.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

98.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

45.28GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

217.65GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

494.33BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

48.11GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

3.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

1.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

41.49GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

60.97BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,162.19

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

5.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HOSE MENDERS

6.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GALV. NIPP

48.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ELBOWS, TEES, NIPP

47.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NIPP, TEES, WASHERS, E…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 109.06

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

155.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 155.74

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

536.43BUILDING MAINTENANCEbuilding mtnc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 27 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 13 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

40.29BUILDING MAINTENANCEbuilding mtnc

46.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 623.16

Fund: 641 - WATER

64.16BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

62.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 126.40

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 2,176.55

Vendor: 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

10,420.70DISPOSAL FEESdisposal fees

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 10,420.70

Vendor 09328 - METECH RECYCLING, INC Total: 10,420.70

Vendor: 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

327.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CITRUS SOLVENT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 327.60

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

260.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESdept supplies

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 260.61

Vendor 06145 - MIDWEST MOTOR SUPPLY CO INC Total: 588.21

Vendor: 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

939.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,879.88

Vendor 08967 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 1,879.88

Vendor: 06554 - NAEM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCECONFERENCE REGISTRATION

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 85.00

Vendor 06554 - NAEM Total: 85.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,492.93CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,492.93

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,492.93

Vendor: 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16.37CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16.37

Fund: 641 - WATER

59.13CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 59.13

Vendor 08083 - NE COLORADO CELLULAR, INC Total: 75.50

Vendor: 06356 - NE DEPT OF HLTH & HUMAN SVCS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP FEE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 06356 - NE DEPT OF HLTH & HUMAN SVCS Total: 40.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 28 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 14 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00763 - NE PLANNING & ZONING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

190.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEDEPT SCHL & CONFRNC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 190.00

Vendor 00763 - NE PLANNING & ZONING Total: 190.00

Vendor: 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

475.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESannaul fire code subscription

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.00

Vendor 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION Total: 475.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

930.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECUTTING EDGES FOR SNOW PL…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 930.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

-21.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: -21.04

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 909.94

Vendor: 09359 - NEBRASKA PRINTWORKS, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

530.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

452.32CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 982.98

Vendor 09359 - NEBRASKA PRINTWORKS, LLC Total: 982.98

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

16,392.11ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

195.17ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 16,587.28

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,248.01ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

2,049.26ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,297.27

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 22,884.55

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 200.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 200.00

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 400.00

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4,059.20STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES1 LOAD ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,059.20

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 4,059.20

Vendor: 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

79.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 79.13

Vendor 09509 - NEMNICH AUTOMOTIVE Total: 79.13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 29 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 15 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.62BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT

28.59BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MANIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 60.21

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 60.21

Vendor: 00864 - OMAHA WORLD- HERALD COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

311.48SUBSCRIPTIONSNwspr rnwl - library

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 311.48

Vendor 00864 - OMAHA WORLD- HERALD COMPANY Total: 311.48

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

23.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 23.62

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

23.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 23.62

Fund: 641 - WATER

23.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 23.62

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 70.86

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

90.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 90.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

90.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

72.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 234.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 324.50

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,023.88CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,023.88

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,023.88

Vendor: 00620 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

71.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 71.90

Vendor 00620 - PATTLEN ENTERPRISE, INC Total: 71.90

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

1,793.93DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF - FAIRFIELD INN REDEV.

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 1,793.93

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

13,798.62HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

1,343.75HSA ER PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 15,142.37

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 16,936.30

Vendor: 00272 - POSTMASTER

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

133.49POSTAGEPostage

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 30 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 16 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

120.04POSTAGEPostage

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 253.53

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

133.48POSTAGEPostage

120.04POSTAGEPostage

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 253.52

Fund: 641 - WATER

133.48POSTAGEPostage

120.05POSTAGEPostage

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 253.53

Vendor 00272 - POSTMASTER Total: 760.58

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

18.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

84.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEvehicle mntc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 103.57

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 103.57

Vendor: 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.31

Vendor 09744 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 83.31

Vendor: 01356 - QUICK CARE MEDICAL SERVICES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

125.00VOLUNTEER FIREMANPhysical volunteer richard mart…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 125.00

Vendor 01356 - QUICK CARE MEDICAL SERVICES Total: 125.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

139.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

10.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

17.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

171.74DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

128.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

77.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT & INVEST SUPPL

173.01INVESTIGATION SUPPLIESDEPT & INVEST SUPPL

14.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

14.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

180.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

7.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

69.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

31.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,037.51

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 1,037.51

Vendor: 09732 - RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONF CTR-CASPER WYO

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

76.99SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 76.99

Vendor 09732 - RAMKOTA HOTEL & CONF CTR-CASPER WYO Total: 76.99

Vendor: 09583 - RECORDED BOOKS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

485.10SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp. rnwl

633.22SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp rnwl

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,118.32

Vendor 09583 - RECORDED BOOKS INC Total: 1,118.32

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 31 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 17 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

38,770.38PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM - MARC…

22,264.04CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 61,034.42

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 61,034.42

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,920.24ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,920.24

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,920.24

Vendor: 09489 - RYAN R KUMM

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

300.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,250.00EQUIPMENTFLATBED FOR NEW PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,250.00

Vendor 09489 - RYAN R KUMM Total: 2,550.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

194.50SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 194.50

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 194.50

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

221.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

10.16EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

26.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

83.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 341.20

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 341.20

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

195.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 195.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 195.00

Vendor: 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.50

Vendor 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING Total: 22.50

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

68.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEequip mtnc

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 68.32

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 68.32

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

552.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 552.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 552.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 32 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 18 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

270.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHING30 workout shirts

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 270.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 270.00

Vendor: 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ELLS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6.29

Vendor 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY  Total: 6.29

Vendor: 09743 - SIGNS & SHAPES INTERNATIONAL INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

4,325.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 4,325.00

Vendor 09743 - SIGNS & SHAPES INTERNATIONAL INC Total: 4,325.00

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

64.96GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 64.96

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

76.56STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESSAND TO MIX WITH DE ICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 76.56

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 141.52

Vendor: 00160 - SONNY'S BIKE SHOP, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

150.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 00160 - SONNY'S BIKE SHOP, INC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 32.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 105.00

Vendor: 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

105.50UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.50

Vendor 01753 - THE ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP, INC Total: 105.50

Vendor: 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.16

Vendor 07687 - THE CHICAGO LUMBER COMPANY OF OMAHA INC Total: 14.16

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

365.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 365.69

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 365.69

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 33 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 19 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

Vendor: 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

148.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBROOMS FOR SWEEPERS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 148.84

Vendor 07537 - TRANS IOWA EQUIPMENT LLC Total: 148.84

Vendor: 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 6,000.00

Vendor 00834 - TWIN CITIES DEVELOPMENT ASSOC, INC Total: 6,000.00

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,919.14CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE (3/1/17 - 3/31/17)

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,006.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3,919.14CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE (3/1/17 - 3/31/17)

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,006.14

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

3,919.14CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE (3/1/17 - 3/31/17)

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,006.14

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,919.14CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

87.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB ONLINE (3/1/17 - 3/31/17)

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,006.14

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 16,024.56

Vendor: 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

35.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

11.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

7.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 59.74

Vendor 08887 - UPSTART ENTERPRISES, LLC Total: 59.74

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

97.95UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGname tags for coats-Justin cc

15.00MEMBERSHIPSEMT fee for Murphy - Murphy cc

92.75VOLUNTEER FIREMAN2 vol backgrounds-Murphy cc

294.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES5 radio holders

46.38VOLUNTEER FIREMANVol Martin background-Murphy…

70.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESInk for printer-Murphy cc

125.00MEMBERSHIPSISFSI membership-Murphy cc

60.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

480.59SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

34.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

1,205.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

93.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. sup.

400.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEOmaha class fee-Justin cc

74.10POSTAGEplans shipped to SFM-Murphy cc

79.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEMT Workbook-Lohr cc

273.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEOmaha class room- Justin cc

24.94GASOLINEGASOLINE

25.00GASOLINEOmaha class fuel-Justin cc

27.25GASOLINEOmaha class fuel-Justin cc

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 34 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 20 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

25.18GASOLINEOmaha class fuel - Justin cc

80.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT test Perales-Anthony cc

-39.99PROGRAMMINGPrgrm

117.50PROGRAMMINGPrgrm

19.99PROGRAMMINGPrgrm

15.00MEMBERSHIPSHoustoun EMT-Justin cc

15.00MEMBERSHIPSScott EMT - Justin cc

55.50GASOLINEChiefs Meeting Lincoln Fuel -Mil…

-541.40BUSINESS TRAVELBUSINESS TRAVEL

-541.40BUSINESS TRAVELBUSINESS TRAVEL

51.38SCHOOL & CONFERENCEFUEL - CONFERENCE TRAVEL

-14.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIEScredit back on Murphy CC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,762.43

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 2,762.43

Vendor: 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

645.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYDEF COMP

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 645.00

Vendor 00166 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-300793 Total: 645.00

Vendor: 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

530.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYROTH IRA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 530.00

Vendor 09614 - Vantagepoint Transfer Agents-705437 Total: 530.00

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,190.36REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,587.45REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,347.64RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

3,901.32RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,772.34RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,241.46RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 31,040.57

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 31,040.57

Vendor: 09672 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

1,154.69DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF - REGANIS REDEV.

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 1,154.69

Vendor 09672 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 1,154.69

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

54.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 54.38

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 54.38

Vendor: 09750 - WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT OFF

Fund: 641 - WATER

11,229.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 11,229.26

Vendor 09750 - WYOMING WATER DEVELOPMENT OFF Total: 11,229.26

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.24GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

4.60GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUNDS MAINT

9.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP/BLDGMAINT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 35 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 21 of 25

Amount(None)(None)Account NameDescription (Payable) (None)

20.17BUILDING MAINTENANCESUPP/BLDGMAINT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 58.87

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 58.87

Grand Total: 394,115.52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 36 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 22 of 25

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 0.0043,652.09

211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY 0.0084.44

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0039,518.34

213 - CEMETERY 0.00430.27

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0018,836.69

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.0014,048.00

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.003,640.00

321 - TIF PROJECTS 0.003,626.34

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 253.5323,414.67

631 - WASTEWATER 253.5235,019.83

641 - WATER 253.5331,996.50

661 - STORMWATER 0.005,090.95

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 110,969.44110,969.44

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0072.11

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.002,681.43

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 22,264.0461,034.42

133,994.06Grand Total: 394,115.52

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00126.69

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.007.98

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0019.88

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,135.87

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,645.00

111-52111-143 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0069.99

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00551.66

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00320.32

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0039.46

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00140.95

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00128.34

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 0.00209.47

111-52164-141 VOLUNTEER FIREMAN 0.00264.13

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00883.30

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00393.70

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.00223.17

111-52222-151 BOOKS 0.001,306.08

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.002,055.37

111-52225-112 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00479.00

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.001,429.80

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00170.00

111-52311-171 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0060.00

111-52311-172 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0040.00

111-52411-121 POSTAGE 0.0024.29

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0074.10

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00132.93

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.0024.94

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,919.14

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0087.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00975.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00475.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,008.76

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0029.37

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0050.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00170.00

111-53311-111 AUDIT 0.003,380.00

111-53311-121 AUDIT 0.001,560.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 37 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 23 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-111 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.004.99

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.75

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.75

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00931.82

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0060.99

111-53441-121 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00141.00

111-53441-141 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00198.00

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00420.57

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,182.18

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.003.48

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,214.58

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00970.65

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00403.19

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00330.47

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00473.94

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00387.45

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00547.29

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00121.91

111-53561-111 TELEPHONE 0.00277.99

111-53561-112 TELEPHONE 0.0072.09

111-53561-114 TELEPHONE 0.0071.91

111-53561-115 TELEPHONE 0.0038.55

111-53561-116 TELEPHONE 0.00160.94

111-53561-121 TELEPHONE 0.00181.33

111-53561-141 TELEPHONE 0.00369.14

111-53561-142 TELEPHONE 0.002,124.05

111-53561-143 TELEPHONE 0.007.66

111-53561-151 TELEPHONE 0.00534.22

111-53561-171 TELEPHONE 0.00225.99

111-53561-172 TELEPHONE 0.0017.05

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0051.38

111-53711-121 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00190.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00753.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00549.89

111-53711-143 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0085.00

111-53721-142 BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00-1,082.80

211-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.0072.90

211-52222-151 BOOKS 0.0011.54

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,575.66

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.004,312.32

212-52181-212 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0010.00

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0023.62

212-53311-212 AUDIT 0.001,820.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,079.82

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.001,869.05

212-53561-212 TELEPHONE 0.00445.79

212-53841-212 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00414.66

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.0027,967.42

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00184.30

213-53111-213 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0010.86

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0086.42

213-53561-213 TELEPHONE 0.0071.70

213-53711-213 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0076.99

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00365.69

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.0018,471.00

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,000.00

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.008,048.00

311-53311-111 AUDIT 0.003,640.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 38 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 24 of 25

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

321-57222-111 DEBT SVC (INT) - TIF 0.003,626.34

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,237.58

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00266.50

621-52411-621 POSTAGE 253.53253.53

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,006.14

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0010,870.70

621-53311-621 AUDIT 0.005,200.00

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00576.72

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0083.41

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00208.49

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00505.59

621-53561-621 TELEPHONE 0.00206.01

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.007,958.84

631-52411-631 POSTAGE 253.52253.52

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,313.58

631-53311-631 AUDIT 0.005,200.00

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00566.11

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0016,587.28

631-53561-631 TELEPHONE 0.00140.50

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00830.47

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00401.00

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 253.53338.47

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0016,667.44

641-53311-641 AUDIT 0.005,200.00

641-53421-641 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0064.16

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0026.84

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00144.97

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.008,217.51

641-53561-641 TELEPHONE 0.00105.64

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,325.00

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00722.50

661-53561-661 TELEPHONE 0.0043.45

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 7,227.647,227.64

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 27,125.2227,125.22

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 26,074.8926,074.89

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 552.00552.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 195.00195.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 194.50194.50

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 663.62663.62

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 14,777.8114,777.81

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 1,175.001,175.00

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 6,248.966,248.96

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 10,013.8010,013.80

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 25.9525.95

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 1,529.931,529.93

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 13,798.6213,798.62

713-21741 HSA ER PAYABLE 1,343.751,343.75

721-53111-721 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0037.50

721-53561-721 TELEPHONE 0.0034.61

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00418.45

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,002.99

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 0.00259.99

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0038,770.38

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 22,264.0422,264.04

Grand Total: 133,994.06394,115.52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 39 / 160



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 02/22/2017 - 03/06/2017

3/3/2017 11:04:34 AM Page 25 of 25

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 133,994.06384,732.54

2117753471 0.00300.00

21852111142 0.00365.69

3121657222 0.00677.72

3121757222 0.001,154.69

3121857222 0.001,793.93

6002052111 0.004,325.00

6002053111 0.00722.50

6002053561 0.0043.45

Grand Total: 133,994.06394,115.52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 40 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Finance1

Council to receive the FY16 Audit Report from Contryman and 
Associates.

Staff Contact: Liz Hilyard, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 41 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
An.~_d

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

September 30~ 2016

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 42 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Scottsbluff, Nebraska

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements:

Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of Totai Governmental Fund Balance to the
Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Acfwifles

Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position -
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position - Fiduciary Funds

Notes to tile Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information:

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actaal (Budget Basis) - General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Transportation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actaal (Budget Basis) - Economic
Development Fund

p~

1-3

4-11

12

13-14

15-16

17

18-19

20

21-22

23-24

25-26

27

28

29-42

44

45

46

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 43 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff~ Nebraska

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Special Projects
Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Leasing Corporation
Fund

Notes to the Budget and Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Other Supplementary Infornaation:

Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position - Internal Service Funds

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Pa~Number

47

48

49

50

52-53

54-55

56

57

58-59

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 44 / 160



ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Honorable Mayor, City Council,
And City Manager

City of Seottsbluff
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scottsbluff,
Nebraska, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The City of Scottsbluff’s management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordi@y, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the

www.capc.com

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 45 / 160



appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overal| presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, tlae
respective financial position of the govermnental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scottsbluft; Nebraska as of September 30,
2016, and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the
year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
kanerica.

OtherMatters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, on pages 4-11 and 44-50, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the V~mited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Scottsbluff~s basic financial statements. The Other Supplementary Information as
listed in the table of contents as pages 52-57 are presented for purposes of adfflfional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Other Supplementary Information as listed in the table of contents as pages 52-57 are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounfmg
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the Other Supplementary Information as listed in the table

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 46 / 160



of contents as pages 52-57 are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 23,
2017 on our consideration of City of Scottsbluff’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That repmt is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City of Scottsbluff’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Certified Pfblic Accountants
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

February 23, 2017

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 47 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Scottsbluff~ Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)

September 30, 2016

The management of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the City) offers readers of the City’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2016.
Please consider this discussion in conjunction with the additional information provided in the transactions, events
and conditions reflected in the City’s financial statements (beginning on page 12).

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

¯ The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2016, by $73,553,324 (net position). Of this
amount, $19,542,446 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

¯ As of September 30, 2016, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$18,826,734. This is an increase of $1,536,306 in comparison with the prior year.

¯ As of September 30, 20!,6, unassigned fund balance for governmental funds was $4,794,888, o~ 57% of total
general fund expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic fmancial statements. The
City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide fmancial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s
finances, in a manner sir~lar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference
between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents infomaation showing how the City’s net position changed during the year ended
September 30, 2016. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and
earned but unused vacation leave).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovemmental revenues (governmental activities) f~om other functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities
of the City include general administrative services, public safety, streets and highways, health, planning and zoning,
parks and recreation, libraries, and self-insurance. The business-type activities of the City include sanitation,
wastewater, water, stormwater, electric utilities, and geographic information systems.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-14 of this report.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 48 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 301 2016

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into
three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Govermnental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the govenm~ent-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-tarm inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating the City’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governrnental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the infum~ation presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the
long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and government-wide activities.

The City maintains sixteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
for the General fund, the Transportation fund, the Economic Development fund, the Debt Service fund, the Special
Projects fund, and the Leasing Corporation fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the
nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combin’mg statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15-20 of this report.

Proprietary funds - The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses
enterprise funds to account for its sanitation, wastewater, water, stormwater, and electric systems. Internal service
funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various functions. The City uses internal
service funds to account for its self-funding unemployment and health insurance and geographic information
services. Because the self-funding services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions,
they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The
geographic information services is shown as a business-type function and has been included within the business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for all of the enterprise funds. Internal
service funds are also combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements.
Individual fund data for these funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-26 of this report.

5

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 49 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
goverrmaant. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the City’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much
like that used for proprietary funds.

The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 27-28 of this report.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 29-42
of this report.

OTHER INFORMATION

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required
supplementary information concerning the City’s budget. The City adopts an armual appropriated budget for its
general fund and all other governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General, Transportation, Economic Development, Debt, Special Projects, and Leasing Corporation major funds to
demonstrate compliance with tkis budget.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the
case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $73,553,324 at September 30, 2016.

By far tile largest portion of the City’s net position (63 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e,g., land,
buildings, improvements, utility plant, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment), less any related debt used to
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves carmot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

City of Scottsbluff
Condensed Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Currentandotherassets $" 23,609,985 $ 21,211,811" $ 8,866,148 $" 8,136,962 $ 32,476,133 $ 29,348,773
Capital assets 30,954,758 32,668,983 22,646,970 23,164,501 53,601,728 55,833,484
Other noncurrent assets - 297,894 640,170 297,894 640,i70

Total assets 54,564,743 53,880,79~ " 31,811,012 31,941,633 86,375,755 85,822,427

Current liabilities 4,060,933 2,748,223 1,396,519 1,333,711 5,457,452 4,081,934
Long-term liabililies out st an ding 5,368,155 6,735,650 1,996,824 2,599,019 7,364,979 9,334,669

T ~ta~ liaNlities 9,429,088 9,483,87~" 3,393,343 3,932,730 12,822,431 13,416,603
Net assets:
Net invest ment in capital asset s 26,019,758 26,343,983 20,177,203 20,113,226 46,196,961 46,457,209
Restrict ed 7,516,023 7,631,419 297,894 640,170 7,813,917 8,271,589
Unrestricted 11,599,874 10,421,519 7,942,572 7,255,507 19,542,446 17,677,026

Total netposition $’ 45,135,655 $~ $~$~ $ ?3,553,324 $~

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 50 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS {UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

At September 30, 2016, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net position, for the
govermnent as a whole,

City of Scottsbluff
Statement M Aeti,Aties and Changes in Net Assets
September 30, 2016 and 2015

Charges for services
Operating grants and

coat ributions
Capital grants and

contributions

Property taxes
Sales and use tax
O~her taxes
Intergovernment al
Investment income
Miscellaneo~

Total revenues
Expenses:

General government
Public safety
Transportation
Public health
Culture and recreation
Public works
Interest on long-term debt
Environmental services
Wastewater

Transfers in (out)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

376,969 $           372,744 $       9,644,636 $       9,449,875 $      10,021,605 $       9,822,619

110,862 123,459 28,759 49,666 139,621 173,125

268,654 864,157 138,299 148,388 406,953 1,012,545

1,658,760 1,504,090 1,658,760 1,504,090
6,076,194 6,036,637 6,076,194 6,036,637

951,858 923,212 951,858 923,212
1,585,352 1,692,503 1,585,352 1,692,503

87,186 60,614 30,525 21,528 117,711 82,142
1,942,492 3,318,345 77,750 74,800 2,020,242 3,393,145

13,058,327     14,895,761 9,919,969 9,744,257 22,978,296     24,640,018

2,783,396 3,947,558
4,496,497 5,292,925
3,046,485 3,001,623

183,237 205,918
2,714,272 2,855,290
1,639,773 807,662

115,926 232,342
2,786,243 2,134,986

1,598,334 1,866,233
58,337 122,764

133,446 122,105
78,674 91,874

2,783,396 3,947,558
4,496,497 5,292,925
3,046,485 3,001,623

183,237 205,918
2,714,272 2,855,290
1,639,773 807,662

115,926 232,342
2,786,243 2,134,986
2,196,176 2,122,375
1,598,334 1,866~33

58,337 122,764
133,446 122,105

78,674 91,874
14,979,586 16,343,318 6,851,210 6,460,337               21,830,796 22,803,655

(1,921,259) (1,447,557) 3,068,759 3,283,920 1,147,500 1,836,363
2,659,993 2,627,337 (2,659,993) (2,627,337)

738,734 1,179,780 408,766        656,583 1,147,500      1,836,363
44,396,921 43,217,141 28,008,903 27,352,320 72,405,824 70,569,461

$~$ 44,396,921 $~$~ $ ~$~

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 51 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (U~AUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Gove~aunental activities increased the City’s net position by a total of $738,734. Key elements in this increase
follows:

¯ The economic development fund received sales tax revenue that was more than grants. This contributed almost
$720,000 to the increase in net assets.

¯ The transportation fund received $268,654 of STP grant funds paid by the State of Nebraska for road
improvement projects.

BUSINESS-~(PE ACTIVITIES

Business-type activities increased the city’s net position by $408,766. Key elements in this increase follows:

¯ Water revenues were $38,000 higher than budgeted. Water department operating expenses were approximately
$110,000 under budget due to carrying more parts inventory on hand at year end.

¯ Personnel expense was under budget in all business-type funds due to elimination of overtime and reduced
hours worked.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances
of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s fmancing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of September 30, 2016, the City’s govemmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $18,826,734, a
increase of $1,536,306 in comparison with the prior year.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At September 30, 2016, the unassigned fund balance of the
general fund was $4,794,888. As a measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare the
unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. The unassigned fund balance represents 72 percent of total
general fund expenditures.

The fund balance of the City’s general fund increased by $691,594 during 2016. This increase was due to higher
than budgeted revenues and lower than budgeted expenditures. Sales tax received was $45,650 higher than
budgeted and building permit income was $108,000 higher than budgeted. Expenditures for salaries and benefits
were $287,000 less than budgeted and supplies expenditures were $81,000 less than budgeted.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 52 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the govemment-wide financial
statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position of the sanitation, wastewater system, water system, electric system, and stormwater system
amounted to $145,800, $2,456,565, $2,596,221, $2,204,764, and $539,013 respectively, at September 30, 2016.
Factors concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City’s
business-type activities.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Variances between actual general fund revenues and expenditures and the final amended budget include:

$27,658 positive variance in taxes. Sales tax receipts were $45,650 higher than budget.
$176,831 positive variance in general govemment. $250,000 was budgeted in contingency to cover any
unforeseen costs that may arise during the year. Only $68,000 of that amount was used for Splash Foundation
($40,000) and to pay for a portion of a Regional Housing study ($28,000).

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL ASSETS

The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of September 30, 2016,
was $53,601,728 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings,
improvements, machinery and equipment, streets, storm sewers, electric plant, and water and sewer plant.

City of Scottsbluff
Capital assets (net of depredation)
September 30, 2016 and 2015

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Land                    $      533,862 $     471,878 $    1,461,474 $    1,403,307 $    1,995,336 $    1,875,485
Inventory 2,562,113 2,562,113 2,562,113 2,562,113
Construction in progress 153,714 731,379 42,711 15,448 196,425 746,827
Buildings and improv em ent s 7,662,548 8,391,478 2,977,893 2,781,063 10,640,441 11,172,541
Equipment and vehicles 3,465,490 3,097,202 2,842,455 2,839,315 6,307,945 5,936,517
Infrastruet~e t 6,577,1332 17,414,934 9,535,649 9,925,538 26,112,68~ 27,340,472
Plant in service - - 5,786,788 6,199,530 5,786,788 6,199,530
Totat           $~$~-6~’g’4- $~$~ S~$~

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 53 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

Major capital asset events during 2016 included the following:

¯ Office and equipment building constracted at the Compost facility. ES and Wastewater $299,866
¯ Caterpillar l~ader for Compost facility. ES $142,500
¯ New refuse truck. ES $180,950
¯ New dump truck. Transportation $107,877
¯ New pumper firetruck. Mutual Fire Fund $495,671

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the notes to the financial statements on
pages 35-36 of this report.

LONG-TERMDEBT

At September 30, 2016, the City of Scottsbluffhad total bonded debt outstanding of $6,325,000. This entire amount
represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e., revenue bonds). No new debt was issued during
2016.

Additional information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5 of the notes to the financial statements
on pages 36-38 of this report.

City of Scottsbluff
Outstanding Bonded Debt
September 30~ 2016 and 2015

Activities
2016 2015

GeneraloNigation bonds$ 2,570,000 $ 2,805,000
Revenue bonds 3,755,000 4,155,000
Total $~$~

Business-type
Activities Total

2016 2015 2016 2015
$              $                $ 2,570,000 $ 2,805,000

3,755,000      4,155,000

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR~S BUDGETS AND RATES

¯ The increase in the City’s property tax base provided by real growth is estimated at 1.0%, with an actual
increase in valuation from the prior year of approximately $14.8 million.

¯ For 2017 budget, the projection for sales tax was estimated at 0% growth due to recent economic events.
¯ No cost of living adjustment was given to employees.
¯ $100,000 was set aside in the general fund to pay the City’s portion of Monument Valley Pathway and

$202,000 was set aside in the general fund to pay for the City’s portion of the Scottsbluff High School locker
room remodel and repairs for the Splash Swimming Arena.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for the 2017 fiscal year.

10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 54 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) - (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

The utility rates were increased for the 2017 budget year. The water and wastewater rates were increased by 3%,
each and the stormwater flat surcharge amount was increased 33% (from $1.50 to $2.00). There were no rate
changes for sanitation services. The rate increases affected both residential and industrial consumers by
approximately the same percentage. These increases are necessary to fund debt service, cover the cost of inflation,
and cover the cost of federal mandates.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’ s finances for all those with an interest in
the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional financial information should be addressed to the Cfiy of Scottsbluff, Finance Department, 2525 Circle
Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361.

11

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 55 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSETS
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash
Funds held by county treasurer
Net receivables:

Taxes
Accounts and unbilled
Special assessments
Accraed interest
Governmental unit
Other receivables

laventory
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted investments
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Net capital assets - depreclable

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued compensated absences
Other accrued expenses
Notes mid warrants payable
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:

Bonds and notes payable
Accrued compensated absences

Total noocurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Debt service
Economic development
New landfill

Unrestricted
Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Primaty Government
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

20,426,483
86,263

$         6,950,737 $       27,377,220
86,263

1,836,167 1,836,167
1,458,968 1,458,968

277,517 277,517
16,171 2,271 18,442

178,707 178,707
788,681 788,681

454,172 454,172
23,609,989 8,866,148 32,476,137

297,894 297,894
3,275,474 1,504,185 4,779,659

27,679,284 21,142,785 48,822,069
30,954,758 22,944,864 53,899,622

54,564,747 $ 31,811,012 $ 86,375,759

252,996
44,372
99,203

201,365
2,706,416

756,581

$ 310,104 $            563,100
14,445 58,817
28,384 127,587

193,671 395,036
594,821 3,301,237
255,094 1,011,675

4,060,933 1,396,519 5,457,452

4,935,000 1,874,946 6,809,946
433,155 121,878 555,034

5,368,155 1,996,824 7,364,980
9,429,088 3,393,343 12,822,431

26,019,758 20,177,203 46,196,96l

2,397,496 2,397,496
5,118,527 5,118,527

297,894 297,894
11,599,878 7,942,572 19,542,450
45,135,659 28,417,669 73,553,328

$       54,564,747 $       31,811,012 $       86,375,759

See accompanying notes lo the basic financial statements.
12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 56 / 160



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Program Revenues
Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

Primate, government:
Governmental activities:

General government
Public safely
Transportation
Public health and social services
Culture and recreation:

Library
Parks and recreation
Zoo

Public works
Interest on long term debt

Total governmental activities

2,783,395 $                   24,849
4,496,497 125,485
3,046,485 3,074

183,237 40,585

110,862
268,654

746,903
1,617,369 182,976

350,000
1,639,773

115,926
14,979,585 376,969 110,862 268,654

Business type activities:
Environmental services
Wastewater
Water
Electric
Storm’,rater
Geographic information systems

Total business type activities

2,786,244 2,530,497
2,196,176 2,517,918
1,598,334 1,982,768

58,337 2,566,714
133,446 46,739
78,674

6,851,211 9,644,636

28,759

100,000
38,299

28,759 138,299

Total primary government $          21,830,796 $           10,021,605 $                 139,621 $                 406,953

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for debt service
Property tm,:es, levied for transportation
Proper~, taxes, levied for cemetery perpetual care
Property taxes, levied for public safety
Property taxes, levied for business improvmnent district
Sales tax
Other taxes

lntergovernmental
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Net transfers

Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position

Net position, October 1
Net position, September 30

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 57 / 160



Net (Expenses) Revenues and

-- Changes in Net Position
Primary Government

Governmental Business ~pe
Activities Activities Total

$ (2,758,546) $ $ (2,758,546)
(4,260,150) (4,260,150)
(2,774,757) (2,774,757)

(142,652) (142,652)

(746,903) (746,903)
(1,434,393) (1,434,393)

(350,000) (350,000)
(1,639,773) (1,639,773)

(115,926) (115,926)
(14,223,101) (14,223,101)

(14,223,101)

(155,747) (155,747)
360,041 360,041
384,434 384,434

2,508,377 2,508,377
(57,948) (57,948)
(78,674) (78,674)

2,960,483 2,960,483

2,960,483 (11,262,617)

217,832
574,660
518,662
131,192
163,599
52,815

6,076,194
951,858

1,585,352
87,186

1,942,491
2,659,993

30,526
77,750

(2,659,9937

217,832
574,660
518,662
131,192
163,599
52,815

6,076,194
951,858

1,585,352
117,712

2,020,241

14,961,834 (2,551,717) 12,410,117
738,734 408,766 1,147,500

44,396,921 -- 28,008,903 72,405,824
45,135,655 $     28,417,669 $     73,553,324

14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 58 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash
Funds held by county treasurer
Net receivables:

Taxes
Special assessments
Accraed interest
Governmental unit
Other receivables

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Accrued interest payable
Other accrued expenses
Due to other funds
Warrants payable

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenue

Economic Debt
General Transportation Development Service

Fund Fund Fund Fund

4,507,707 $      2,686,092$      6,281,369 $      3,655,729
10,050 30,467 23,158

890,564 297,088 174,876 305,834
277,517

1,363 878 2,054 10,696
12,085 163,792
30,282 110

5,452,051    $      3,178,427    $      6,458,299    $      4,272,934

97,018 $                 69,589 $                  19,896$
154,970 25,621

14,389 1,915

1,316,416
266,377 97,125 19,896 1,316,416

88,786 232,211 559,022

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

302,000 2,849,091
4,794,888

5,118,527
90,574

1,229,302

2,397,496

5,096,888 2,849,091 6,438,403 2,397,496

Total liabilities and fund balances $     5,452,051 $     3,178,427 $     6,458,299 $     4,272,934

15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 59 / 160



Special Leasing Other Total
Projects Corporation Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds

223,055    $         11,125

172
2,464

$ 1,858,411 $          19,223,488
22,588 86,263

167,805 1,836,167
277,517

615 15,781
366 178,707

1,707 32,099

$    225,691 $ 11,128 $      2,051,492 $     21,650,022

$          6,19l    $ $        60,302$
4,212

258

252,996
184,803

16,562

1,316,416
6,191 64,772 1,770,777

172,492 1,052,511

42,299 11,128 390,141 7,959,591
177,201 1,269,307 1,537,082

154,780 4,535,173
4,794,888

219,500 11,128 1,814,228 18,826,734

$ 225,691    $        11,128    $      2,051,492 $_ 21,650,022

16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 60 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
services tn individual funds. Tl~ese assets and liabilities of the internal service
funds are included in governmental actitivities in the statement of net position.

Deferred inflow of resources in governmental fund financials for property taxes and
special assessments is shown as revenue for government wide financials.

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore,
are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.

Due within one year:
Interest payable $         44,371
Bonds payable 1,390,000
Compensated absences 99,203

Due in more thao one year:
Bonds payable
Compensated absences

4,935,000
433,155

18,826,734

30,954,758

1,203,381

1,052,511

(6,901,729)

Net position of governmental activities $     45,135,655

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statemeots.

17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 61 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Economic Debt
General Transportation Development Service

Fund Fuud Fund Fund

Revenues:
Taxes and special assessments $      5,156,011
Licenses and permits 206,535
Intergovermnental 192,995
Charges for services 316,535
Interest 17,143
Other revenue 493,091

Total revenues

$ 1,167,846 $      1,012,293 $        683,032

1,771,873
3,074

10,711 27,553 16,237
38,916 60,014 13,339

6,382,310 2,992,420 1,099,860 712,608

Expenditures:
Current operations:

General government 630,937
Public safety 4,878,441
Transportation 1,881,929
Public health and social services
Culture and recreation:

Library 663,491
Parks and recreation 1,323,157
Zoo 350,000

Public works 511,284
Capital expenditures 45,771 181,133
Debt service:

Principal 235,000
Interest 31,624

Total expenditures 8,403,081 2,329,686

379,666 402,988

51,768
10,993

379,666 465,749

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures (2,020,771) 662,734 720,194 246,859

Other financing sources (uses):
Warrant and bond expense
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total uther financing sources (uses)

2,723,365
(11,000) (52,372)

2,712,365 (52,372)

(994,882)

(994,882)

Excess revennes and other financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses 691,594 610,362 720,194 (748,023)

Fund balances, October 1 4,405,294 2,238,729 5,718,209 3,145,519

Fund balances, September 30 $ 5,096,888    $      2,849,091    $      6,438,403    $      2,397,496

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statelnents.

18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 62 / 160



Special Leasing Other Total
Projects Corporation Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds

143,034 $ $               481,840$            8,644,056
2,525 209,060

1,964,868
16,775 40,585 376,969
2,354 33 7,816 81,847

49,218 398,014 293,781 1,346,373
211,381 398,047 826,547 12,623,173

120,949 42,201 1,576,741
38,970 23,507 4,940,918

1,881,929
190,865 190,865

874 17,271 681,636
1,323,157

350,000
13,307 524,591

264,351 491,255

355,000 45,000 686,768
42,980 18,521 104,118

159,919 398,854 615,023 12,751,978

51,462 (807) 211,524 (128,805)

(994,882)
2,723,365

(63,372)
1,665,111

51,462 (807) 211,524 1,536,306

168,038 11,935 1,602,704 17,290,428

$ 219,500    $         11,128    $      1,814,228 $     18,826,734

19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 63 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
RECONCILIATION OF TIlE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for goverm~eatal activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay
exceeded depreciation in the current period.

Payments on debt are expenditures in the funds, but a debt payment decreases
long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Deferred inflow of resources in governmental fund financials for property taxes and special
assessments is shown as revenue for government wide financials.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
of current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Accrued compensated absences
Accrued interest

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
services to individual fonds.

$ 1,536,306

(1,714,228)

686,768

291,498

(28,375)
(11,808)

(21,427)

Change in net position of governmental activities $       738,734

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 64 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 301 2016

ASSETS
Current assets

Equity in pooled cash
Net receivables:

Accounts and unbilled
Accrued interest

Inventor5,
Total current assets

Restricted investments
Due from other funds
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Net capital assets - depreciable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Accrued salaries
Accrued compensated absences
Other accrued expenses
Current portion long-term debt
Unearned billings

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt
Compensated absences

Total noncurrcnt liabilities

Total liabilities

Business-t),pe Activities
Environmental

Services Wastewater Water Electric

581,840 $           2,320,160

68,492 316,722
190 760

$ 2,080,711    $      1,394,531

282,207 789,777
680 456

454,172
650,522 2,637,642 2,817,770 2.184,764

297,894
20,000

34,008 210,741 627,362 300,000
1,373,302 11,216,129 7,209,994 431,869
1,705,204 11,426,870 7,837.356 751,869

$           2,355,726 $          14,064,512 $          10,655,126 $           2.936,633

169,447 $                 74,717 $                 53,057 $
14,445

28,632 22,828 20,632
15,373 6,439 6,094
1,346 11,182 107,163

594,821
255,094
469,892 724,432 186,946

1,874,946
34,830 51,466 34,603
34,830 1,926,412 34,603

504,722 2,650.844 221,549

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 1,407,310
Restricted for new landfill 297,894
Unreserved 145,800

Total net position 1,851,004

Total liabilities and net position $     2,355,726 $     14,064,512

8,957.103 7,837.356 731,869

2,456.565 2,596,221 2,204,764
11,413,668 10,433,577 2,936,633

$          10,655,126. $           2,936,633

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.21

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 65 / 160



Governmental
Business-typeActivities Activities

lntemal Internal
Stormwater Service Totals Service

550,131 $                 23,364 $           6,950,737 $            1,202,991

1,773 1,458,971
179 3 2,268 390

454,172
552,083 23,367 8,866,148 1,203,381

297,894
20,000

332,074 1,504,185
911,491 21,142,785

1,243,565 22,964,864

$            1,795,648 $                 23,367 $         31,831,012 $            1,203,381

$                 I2,851 $                        32 $               310,104 $
14,445

1,617 73,709
477 28,384

219 52 119,962
20,000 614,821

255,094
13,070 22,178 1,416,519

1,874,946
980 121,878
980 1,996,824

13,070 23,158 3,413,343

1,243,565 20,177,203
297,894

539,013 209 7,942,572 1,203,381
1,782,578 209 28,417.669 1.203.381

$            1,795,648 $                 23,367 $         31,831,012 $            1,203,381

22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 66 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Business-type Activities
Environmental

Services Wastewater Water Electric

Operating revenues:
Charges for services
Other revenues

$      2,530,497    $      2,517,918    $      1,982,768
102,179                           77,020                           28,267

$      2,566,714
5,063

Total operating revenues 2,632,676 2,594,938 2,011,035 2,571,777

Operating expenses:
Personnel services
Operating supplies
Contractual
Maintenance
Utilities
Insurance
Other operating expenses
Depreciation and amortization

1,111,816 843,211 762,407
248,443 91,984 241,090
947,538 70,026 98,394
158,535 128,429 21,686
13,250 189,987 132,087
48,479 82,903 42,649
12,436 19,251 12,351

245,745 711,398 287,670 58,337

58,337Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

2,786,242 2,137,189 1,598,334

(153,566) 457,749 412,701 2,513,440

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense

Net non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers

2,334 9,788 8,149 7,693
(58,987)

2,334. (49,199) 8,149 7,693

(151,232) 408,550 420,850 2,521,133

Transfers from (to) other funds:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)

Net transfers from (to) other funds
(55,672) (141,872) (77,372) (2,546,365)
(55,672) (141,872) (77,372) (2,546,365)

Change in net position (206,904) 266,678 343,478 (25,232)

Net position, October 1 2,057,908 11,146,990 10,090,099 2,961,865

Net position, September 30 1,851,004 $     11,413,668 $     10,433,577 $      2,936,633

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

23

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 67 / 160



Stonnwater

Business-type Activities
IntemaI
Service Totals

Governmental
Activities
Intemal
Service

46,739 $ $            9,644,636
32,144 135 244,808 2,068,552

78,883 135 9,889,444 2,068,552

59,056 2,776,490
4,902 3,571 589,990

47,153 3,783 1,166,894
15,171 6,400 330,221

441 422 336,187
174,031

1,692 3,955 49,685
64,087. 1,367,237

2,095,318

133,446 77,187 6,790,735 2,095,318

(54,563) (77,052) 3,098,709 (26,766)

2,490 71 30,525 5,339
(1~87) (60~74)

2,490 (1,416) (29,949) 5,339

(52,073) (78,468) 3,068,760 (21,427)

50,000 111,287

50,000 111,287

(2,073) 32,819

1,784,651 (32,610)

1,782,578 $           209

161,287
(2,821,281)
(2,659,994)

408,766 (21,427)

28,008,903 1,224,808

$ 28,417,669 $      1,203,381

24

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 68 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Environmental
Services

Business-type Activities

Wastewater Water Electric

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to employees
Other expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

$      2,796,166
(1,500,154)

(768,639)
(343,177)
184,196

2,626,453 $      2,018,221    $      2,581,429
(561,290) (612,267)
(610,937) (555,933)
(232,274) (206,474)

1,221,952 643,547 2,581,429

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers fi’om (to) other funds

Net cash provided (used) by non-capital
financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

(55,672) (141,872) (77,372) (2,546,365)

(55,672) (141,872) (77,372) (2,546,365)

Purchases of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash (used) by capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in landfill
Interest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

(498,876) (201,045) (91,924)
(581,500)
(64,390)

(498,876) (846,935) (91,924)

342,276
2,382 9,842 8,095 7,766

344,658 9,842 8,095 7,766

(25,694) 242,987 482,346 42,830
607,534 2,077,173 1,598,365 1,351,701

Net increase in cash mad cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30$ 581,840 $      2,320,160 $      2,080,711    $      1,394,531

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)                  $       (153,566) $
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 245,745

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables - net of allowances 83,567
Inventory
Accounts and ether payables 1,320
Accrued expenses 7,130

Net cash provided by operating activities     $        184,196 $

457,749 $       412,701 $      2,513,440

711,398 287,670             58,337

31,515 7,186 9,652
(78,1o5)

24349 13,189
(3,059) 9o6

1,221,952 $       643,547 $      2,581,429

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements, 25

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 69 / 160



Governmental
Business-t~peActivities Activities

Intemal Intemal
Service Totals Service

47,095 $       109 $ 10,069,473 $    2,068,552
(32,158) (19,498) (2,725,367) (2,095,318)

(43,603) (1,979,112)
(15,453) (797,378)

14,937 (78,445) 4,567,616 (26,766)

50,000 111,287 (2,659,994)

50,000 111,287 (2,659,994)

(57,868) (849,713)
(30,000) (611,500)
(1,487) (65,877)

(57,868) (31,487) (1,527,090)

342,276
2,523 74 30,682 5,426
2,523 74 372,958 5,426

9,592 1,429 753,490 (21,340)
540,539 21,935 6,197,247. 1,224,331

$ 550,131    $        23,364 $      6,950,737 $      1,202,991

(54,563)     $             (77,052)     $          3,098,709$              (26,766)

64,087 1,367,237

33l 132,251
(78,105)

5,057 1             43,916
25 (1,394) 3,608

14,937~     $                (78,445)$ 4,567,616 $     (26,766)

26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 70 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash
Funds held by county treasurer
Investments managed by trustee
Net receivables:

Accrued interest

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts and warrants payable
Debt service

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in trust for pension benefits
Unreserved

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Total
Agency Pension Fidaciary

Fund Trust Fund Funds

$               202,409$ $                202,409
7,233 7,233

10,990,095 10,990,095

60 60

$ 209,702    $     10,990,095 $     11,199,797

$                 59,006$ $                  59,006
150,696 150,696
209,702 209,702

10,990,095 10,990,095

10,990,095 10,990,095

209,702    $     10,990,095$     11,199,797

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 71 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Additions:
Contributions:

Employer
Employee

Total contributions

Transfers in

Investment earnings:
Net investment earnings and appreciation in fair value of investments

Total additions

Deductions:
Benefit payments
Use of forfeitures to fund employer contributions
Forfeitures
Administrative costs

Total deductions

Change in fiduciary net position

Net position held in trust for pension benefits, October 1

Net position held in trust for pension benefits, September 30

$

Pension
Trust Fund

411,386
381,763
793,149

885,476.

1,678,625

790,650
26,766
60,726

5,375

883,517

795,109

10,194,986

$     10,990,095

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.28

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 72 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Reportina EntiW - Tile City of Scottsbluff (City) is a municipal govenmaent responsible for providing
services to the local citizenry, ~vhich are dee~ned best to be provided for by the public sector. The services
provided include general administration, public safety, highways and streets, cenretery, recreation, public
improvenrents, health and social services, parks, library, keno, environmental service, electric, water and
wastewater; all of which are funded by tax collections and user fees.

In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential
component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by
applying the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP). The basic, hut not the only criterion, for inchiffmg a potential component unit within the reporfmg
entity is the governing body’s ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation of
this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility
include, but are not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to
significantly influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters. A second criterion used in evaluating
potential component units is the scope of public service. Application of this criterion involves considering
whether the activity benefits the City and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the
geographical boundaries of the City and is generally available to its citizens. A third criterion used to evaluate
potential component units for inclusion or exclusion fi’om the reporting entity is the existence of special
fiuancing relationships, regardless of whether the City is able to exercise oversight responsibility.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the City of Scottsbluff (the primary gnvemment) and
its component units. These component units are included in the City’s reporting entity because of the
significance of each unit’s operational and financial relationship with the City.

CiW of Scottsbluff Leasin~ Corporation

The City of Scottsbluff Leasing Corporation was formed in 1981 to provide tax-exempt
fmancnig for various construction projects of the City. The governing body is appointed by the
City’s governing body. The services provided by the Leasing Corporation are so intertwined
with the City that the Leasing Corporation is in substance the same as the City and it is reported
as part of the City and blended in the City’s financial statements.

Communit-¢ Development Agency

The Community Development Agency was created by the Mayor and City Council to provide
for redevelopment of various areas within the City. Although it is legally separate from the City,
the sole purpose of this Agency is to provide for City redevelopment and it is presented in the
City’s Agency Fund.

Community Redevelopment Authorit-�

The Conmaunity Redevelopment Authority was created by the Mayor and City Council to
provide for redevelopment of various areas within the City. Although it is legally separate from
tbe City, the sole purpose of this Authority is to provide for City redevelopment. There
currently is no funding source for the Authority and currently acts in an advisory capacity only.

29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 73 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbh~ff~ Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE i - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Govermnent-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the
statement of net position and the statement of activities) report infurmation on all of the non-fiduciary
activities of the primary government. Fiduciary activities, whose resources are not available to finance the
City’s programs, are excluded from the government-wide statements. The material effect of interfund activity
has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which norulally are supported by taxes
and intergovenmaental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as

Separate financial stateruents are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - The goverrm~ent-wide
financial statements are reported using the total economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.

Govenm~ental fund financial statements are reported using the carrentfinancial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, including interest on long-term debt, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgements, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, sales taxes, highway user fees, interdepartmental charges, intergovernmental revenues, and
interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual. Special
assessments are recorded as revenues in the year the assessments are paid. Installments not yet paid are
reflected as special assessments receivable and deferred revenues. Other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fun~dd - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

30

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 74 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

NOTE l - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Measurement Focus, Basis of AccountfuR, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) -

The City reports the following special revenue funds:

Transportation Fund - This fund accounts for tl~e resources accumulated and payments made for the
maintenance, construction, and improvement of the streets in the City.

Economic Development Fund - This fund accounts for the resources and payments made for the Local
Option Municipal Economic Development Act for the City. This Act sunsets in October, 2025.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, general long-tem~ principal, interest and related costs.

Leasing Corporation Fund Leasing Corporation Fund is used to account for leasing of acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary fund types).

Special Projects Fund - Special projects fund is used to account for miscellaneous grants such as highway
safety or revenue sources for specific items such as K-9 donations.

The government reports the following major enterprise funds:

Environmental Services Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sanitation utility.

Wastewater Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s wastewater utility.

Water Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s water distribution operations.

Electric Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the govenm~ent’s electric system utility.

Stormwater Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the stonuwater utility.

Addi’tionally, the government reports the folhiwing fund types:

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department or agency to other depamnents or agencies of the City, or to other goveramental
units on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Trust and A~enc’¢ Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other govenmaents, and/or other funds. Agency
funds are custodial in nature and do not involve the measurement of results of operations.

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equit’� -

Deposits and Investments - The City maintains a cash and investments pool for all funds. This pool is managed
by the Finance Director and interest income is allocated to each fund based on its proportionate share in the
pool. Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed as "Equity in pooled cash". This pool consists of cash
on hand, certificates of deposits, and investments. The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be
cash on hand, cash held by County Treasurer, and sbort-te~rn investments with original maturities of three
months or less from date of acquisition. All investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted market
prices.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out method.

31

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 75 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equi’w (Continued) -

Restricted Assets - When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy
to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources as needed.

Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, drainage systems, and sinrilar itenrs) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities colunm in the govermnent-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defmed by the government as
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 or $50,000 for infi’astructure and an estimated useful
life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual
historical cost was not available. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of
donation.

The costs of nnm’~al maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend tire
assets lives are not capitalized.

Proper~, plant and equipment of the govermnent is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and Improvements 10 - 50 years
Vehicles 5 - 20 years
Equipment 3 - 25 years
Infrastructure 20 - 60 years

Compensated Absences - City employees generally earn vacation days at a variable rate based on years of
service. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation time up to a maximum
allowed accumulation of 366 hours. Employees earn sick leave at the rate of one day per month with total
accumulation limits established by the employees’ bargaining unit. With 15 years of service, the maximum
allowed is four workweeks.

Vacation and sick leave are accmed when incun-ed in the government-wide, proprietary, and internal service
fund financial statements. Such accruals are based on current salary rates.

Long-Term Obligations - In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental and business-type activities in the statement of net assets

In the fund fmancial statements, govermnental fund types recognize bond proceeds as other financing sources
and bond payments are expensed. Issuance costs are reported as current expenditures.

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in confor~nity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires inanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Eliminations - Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to
inter fund activities, payables and receivables. All interual balances in the statement of Net Assets have been
eliminated except those representing balances between the governmental activities and the business-type
activities, which are presented as internal balances and eliminated in the total primary govenunent column. In
the Statement of Activities, internal service fund transactions have been eliminated; however, those transactions
between governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.

32

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 76 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Deferred Inflows of Resources In addition to liabilities, the statelnent of net positon or balance sheet will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred inflows of resources, represmtts an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has one item that qualifies for
reporting in this category and is reported in the governmental fund balance sheet. The deferred revenues are
from property taxes tliat are defma-ed and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts
become available.

Fund balance-Govermnental Funds - The fund balances for the City’s governmental funds are displayed in five
components:

Nonspendablefund balance amounts that carmot be spent because they are either not in a spendable form
(such as inventories and prepaid amoutus) or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restrictedfitnd balance amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints
imposed by external providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and higher level of government), or imposed
by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committedfimd balance amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes determined by a formal
action of the goverrm~ent’s highest level of decision-making authority. Commitments may be established,
modified, or rescinded only through ordinances approved by the City Council.

Assigned fund balance - amount the government intends to use for specific purposes that do not meet the
criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. The City Manager may assign amounts

Unassigned fund balance - amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts can be reported only
in the City’s General Fund.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available,
the City considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred for which conm~itted,
assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of
committed funds, then assigned funds, and fmally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the City Council has
provided otherwise in its conm:dtnmnt or assignment actions.

The City would typically use restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned
resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the riglit to selectively spend unassigned resources first to
deter the use of these other classified funds.

Equity is classified as net position mid displayed in tln-ee components:

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, constructions, or i~nprovement of those assets.

b. Restricted net position Consists of net assets with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of otlier govermnents; or (2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Ui~restricted net position All other net assets that do not meet the defufition of"restricted" of"invested in
capital assets, net of related debt".

33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 77 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

State Statute 14-563 R.R.S., 1943 authorizes funds of the City to be invested in "securities of the United States,
the State of Nebraska, metropolitan city, county in wbich such metropolitan city is located or school district of
such city, in the securities of municipally owned and operated public utility property and plants of such city, or in
the same manner as funds of the State of Nebraska are invested, except that the city treasurer may purchase
certificates of deposit from and make time deposits in banks selected as depositories of City funds".
Additionally, State Statute 15-847 R.R.S., 1943 requires banks either to give bond or to pledge government
securities (types of which are specifically identified in the Statutes) to the city treasurer in the amount of the
City’s deposits. The Statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit, which is
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparg,, the City
would not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. As noted above, State Statutes 15-847 R.R.S, 1943 covers this risk. As of September 30, 2016 equity
in pooled cash was fully insured by FD1C insurance or collateralized by pledged securities.

The City has invested funds in the Wells Fargo Government Money Market Fund. This fund invests exclusively in
high-quality, short-term, U.S. dollar-denominated money market instruments that consist of U.S. Government
obligatinns and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Government obligations. As of September 30, 2016
the City had $14,387,357 invested in the Government Money Market Fund.

The City has entered into an investment pooling agreement with the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust (the
Trust). The Trust was organized to allow various local governmental entities to pool their funds and invest in all
instruments as allowed under state law. The trust investment consists primarily of U.S. Government securities, U.S.
Government Agency securities, collateralized repurchase agreements and certificates of deposit, which are short-
term in nature and not subject to significant market adjustments. The City had $100,366 invested in the Trust at
September 30, 2016.

Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash Management Account - At September 30, 2016, the City’s cash and pooled
investments, recorded at fair market value and includes $202,409 in the Agency (TIF) fund, consisted of the
following:

Cash
Cash w/bond tmstee
Investments:

U.S. Agencies and Instmmentality’s Bonds and Notes
Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust
Certificates of deposit

$      2,403,592
4,482

15,490,642
100,366

9,580,541

Shown on balance sheet as:
Equity in pooled cash and investments $     27,579,623

$     27579423_

34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 78 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff~ Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

~Resuq.cted hwestments - The following details the restricted investment at September 30, 2016:

Pursuaut to agreement with City of Gering:
Investment

Total

Enterprise
Funds

$ 297,894

$ 297.89~44

Restricted investments consists of equity in checking account for the la~xdffll in the name of City of Geriag. During
the year, The City of Gering did purchase equipment for use at the landfill that will extend the life of the current cell
being used. The City contributed one half of the cost of the equipment paid fiom the equity in the checking
account.

Investments Managed by Trustee - The City’s Pension Trust Funds are administered by trustees. At September 30,
2016 Pension Trust Funds managed by a trustee consisted of the following:

Fire Police City Total

Mutual Funds $~ $ 3.140.50~6 $~==~ $_~

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES

Receivables at September 30, 2016, consist of the following:

Accounts Accrued Special
Fund Taxes and Qther Interest Assessments

General $ 895,105$    42,367$      1,366$
Special Revenue 638,073 168,439 3,679 -
Debt Service 321,931 10,696 292,117
Capital Projects 22,454 39
Enterprise 1,486,357 2,271
Internal Service 390
Fiduciary 60

Gross Receivables $ 1,877,563 $ 1,697,163 $     18,501 $ 292,117

Allowance for
Uncollectibles ~ ~ ~

Net Receivables

Ooveiranent ~vide receivables at September 30, 2016 also include LB840 loans receivable totaling $756,582.

35

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 79 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 4 - CAP1TAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for tbe year ended September 30, 2016, was as follows:

Begimling Ending
Balances~     Increases     _ Decreases Balances

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 471,878 $    61,984 $ $ 533,862
Inventory 2,562,113 2,562,113
Construction in progress 7313=8282 64778 642 d47 153713

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 3765373 126.762 642447 3249688

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 11,889,211 442,134
Equipment and vehicles 6,434,029 942,333 245,234
Infrastructure 32585089 4549=~46

Total capital assets, being depreciated 50,908,329 1,397,278 6873,~_68

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment aud vehicles
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

11,447,077
7,131,128

33040035
51618240

Net capital assets being depreciated

3,497,732 328,276 41,480 3,784,528
3,336,827 516,151 187,341 3,665,637

15 170 160 1 292 845 ~
22 004 719 2 137 272 2288=~121 23 913 170

28 903 610 ~ 4585~47 27 705 070

Net governmental activities capital assets $~    $~ $~9_~

Business-type Activities:
Capita[ assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 1,403,607 $    57,868 $ $ 1,461,475
Construction in progress __~ __31_~800 4538 42710

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 1419055 89668 __~ 1504185

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Plant in service
Lnfrastmcture

Total capital assets, being depreciated

6,798,809 299,866 7,098,675
5,303,693 464,717 20,535 5,747,875

21,609,630 1,905 21,611,535
12 793 388 12 793 388
46 505 520 766 488 20.535 47 251 473

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and vehicles
Plant in service
Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

4,017,746 103,043 4,120,789
2,464,374 461,259 20,217 2,905,416

15,410,106 414,640 15,824,746
2,8678~48 389 889 3 257 737

24 760 074 1 368 831 __20 217 26 108 688

Net capital assets being depreciated 21745446 (602,336) 318 21142785

Net business-t-.cpe activities capital assets $~    $~ $ 4~56

36

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 80 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbhfff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED.)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:
General govenmaent
Public safety
Transportation
Public health and social services
Culture and recreation
Public works

Total depreciation expense - governmental

$    61,855
256,558

1,379,835
21,853

378,228
38 943

$~

Business-type activities:
Environmental services
Wastewater
Water
Electric
Stormwater

Total depreciation expense - business-type

$ 245,746
711,398
289,263
58,337
64087

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is comprised of the following:

Govenm’~ental activities:

Original Interest Annual
ganount Rate Installment

2015 Lease Rental and Refunding Bonds,
dated June 23, 2015, due annually through
202 l; secured by library building    $ 1,205,000

2015 Lease Rental and Refunding Bonds,
dated June 23, 2015, due
annually through 2023; secured by
public safety building and pool 2,080,000

2015 Lease Rental Revenue Bonds,
dated June 23, 2015, due
annually through 2021; secured by
downtown buildings 440,000

2002 Public Safety Bonds, dated
November 5, 2002, due annually
through 2022; secured by building 880,000

2012 General Obligation Hwy Allocation
Bonds, dated January 10, 2012, due annually
through 2016; secured by infrastructure 1,180,000

.4%tu 2.15% 98,600
to 225,000

.4%to 2.15% 162,400
to 370,000

.4% to 1.8% 29,000
to 75,000

1.75%to 4.85% 30,000
to 65,000

$

Principal
Amount

Outstanding_

1,123,600

1,882,400

364,000

385,000

.45%to 1.2% 240,000 240,000

37

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 81 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbhlff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED]

Governmental activities (continued):

2015 General Obligation Hwy Allocation
Bonds, dated June 18, 2015, due annually
through 2021 ;secured by infrastructure

Original Interest Annual
Amount Rate Installment

2,330,000 .65% to 1.7% 455,000
to 480,000

Principal
Amount

Outstanding_

2 330.000

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:

Original Interest Annual
Amount Rate Installment

Wastewater treatment project loan
- State of Nebraska, issued 1998,
due annually through 2019

Wastewater treatment project loan
- State of Nebraska, issued 2003,
due annually through 2023

Wastewater treatment project loan
- State of Nebraska, issued 2011,
due annually through 2020

Wastewater treatment project loan - ARKA_
- State of Nebraska, issued 2011,
due annually through 2020

4,600,000 3.00% 165,000
to 301,140

1,004,334 3.00% 42,560
to 64,000

1,685,000 2.00% 118,557
to 182,105

842,500 0% 84,250

Total business-type activities

Total long-term debt

All of the wastewater treatment project loans are secured by the wastewater treatment plant.

Annual requirements to pay principal and interest to maturity on outstanding debt follows:

Fiscal Governmental Activities

Principal
Amount

Outstanding_

877,173

413,576

757,768

4212=~50

$ 2469 767

Year Ended General Obligation Bonds Revenue Bonds
September30 Princial~l    Interest Principal Interest

2017 $ 695,000 $    28,774 $ 695,000 $    59,392
2018 460,000 23,555 705,000 51,546
2019 465,000 18,232 715,000 41,418
2020 470,000 ll,685 725,000 29,206
2021 480,000 4,080 500,000 17,311

2022-2026
Sj $~2~

4150,~Q0_00 12394

Capital Lease
Princi a. a~ll    Interest

$

38

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 82 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Fiscal
Year Ended

September 30
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

2022-2026

Business-Type Activities
Revenue Bonds Loans

PfincialN~l
$ 594,821

608,487
622,509
326,655
196,633
120 662

$_ $ - $~

Princ~al      Interest                                 Princi april    Interest
$       $                       $

NDEO Loans
Interest

$ 51,070
37,403
23,381
11,304
5,918
4 352

Long-tem~ liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2016 was as follows:

10/1/15 9/30/16
Beginning EnvYing Due WiWm
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental activities:
Bonds payable:

Revenue bonds $ 4,155,000$ - $ 400,000$ 3,755,000$ 695,000
GO bonds 2,805,000 235,000 2,570,000 695,000

Capital lease payable 51,768 51,768
Compensated absences 503 9~83 28 375 532 3,~_58 99 203

Govemmental activities    $~=7=,;~=)d~=,=7=~$~ $~ $===6~,~=7=,=~$~

Business-type activities:
Loans payable
Compensated absences

Business-type activities

3,051,266 $ - $       581,499 $    2,469,767 $       594,821
148 868 1 394 150 262 28 384

There are various bonds issued for tax increment financing projects within the City. These bonds are limited
obligations of the agency payable exclusively from taxes levied against certain property in specified areas. These
bonds are not general obligations of the CDA, CRA or the City, and are not included in the City’s financial
statements. The accumulafaon of resources to pay these bonds is accounted for in the agency funds for CDA and
CRA.

NOTE 6 - LEASE AGREEMENT - ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

The City leases the operation of their electrical distribution system to the Nebraska Public Power District, pursuant
to an agreement which became effective January 1, 1990. In 2003, the agreement was renegotiated for a period of
25 add?~tional years and extended to January 1, 2028. The agreement can be terminated with at least five years prior
written notice given by either pariy to the other.

The Nebraska Public Power District shall maintain the distribution system and shall construct any additions
necessary for service to the extent such additions are witl-fin the established extension policies of the Nebraska
Public Power District.

Under the lease with the Nebraska Public Power District, for the first 15 years, the City will receive 12% of the
gross retail electric revenues, adjusted for bad debt charge-off’s, revenues from tax-supported agencies receiving a
discount, mad revennes associated with application of production cost adjustment billings and billings of other cost
adjustments not included ha the base rates.

39

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 83 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsblnff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30~ 2016

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLANS

City employees are covered by one of three retirement plans in effect, covering general city employees, fire fighters
mad police officers, respectively.

General

The City sponsors a defined contribution plan which covers substantially all general city employees. Under the
terms of the plan, an employee must be age 21 or older and have completed one year of confmuous service and have
not attained the age of 64. Participating employees are required to contribute 3% of thek earnings. The City then
makes a matching contribution to the plan on their behalf. An additional voluntary contribution can be made by
employees to the plan to the extent allowed under the Internal Revenue Code, currently an additional 10%. The City
will contribute an amount equal to an employee’s voluntary contribution, not to exceed 3% of the employee’s
compensation. Employees are 100% vested in the plan after completing 7 years of service, reaching normal
ref~rement age (65), meeting the requirements for early refkrement date, becoming totally disabled, or deceased,
whichever occurs first. Contributions to the general city employee retirement plan were $178,488 and $188,960 by
the City and plan participants, respectively. There were 91 participants in the plan.

Fire Fi~

Fire fighters are covered by a defined contribuf~on plan sponsored by the City’. Eligible employees are required to
contribute 6.5% of their salary to the plan, which the City then matches at the rate of l 3% of the participant’s salary.
Employees are fully vested after 7 whole years of service. A participant’s normal retirement age is the date he
attains age 55 and completes 21 years of service. Nebraska State statutes govern the coverage afforded to
participants under this plan. Contributions to the fire fighters employee retirement plan were $113,073 and $66,858
by the City and plan participants, respectively. There were 19 participants in the plan.

Police

Police officers are covered by a defined con~bution plan sponsored by the City. Participants ha the plan are
required to contribute 7.0% of their salary to the plan, which is matched by a 7.0% contribution from the City.
Employees are fully vested after 7 whole years of service. Contributions to the police retirement plan were
$119,826 and $125,945 by the City and plan participants, respectively. There were 36 participants in the plan.

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires any entity with a landfill site to bring its site into compliance
with 40 CFR Part 257 and 258 (Subtitle D) or close the site by October, 1993. In prior years, the City closed its
landfill. In the 2008 fiscal year, the City entered Into an agreement with the (Y~ty of Gering for use of their landfill
site and a portion of the fee paid is going towards a future landfill site or equipment to extend the life of the current
landfill.

The City is committed to $350,000 annually to Riverside Discovery Center (RDC) for its operation of a zoo. The
City entered into a contract with RDC on September 13, 2010 and payments to RDC were effective with transfer
that occurred on October 1, 2010. Payments are due for ten years fiom effective date.

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to financial and
compliance audits, qqae amount of expenditures, if any, which may be disallowed by the granting agencies, is not
determinable at this time; however, City officials do not believe that such amounts, if any, would be significant.

4O

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 84 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbhfff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 30, 2016

NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The City provides mnployee health insurance through a self-funded program and has contracted for administrative
services and claims processing.

Due to the Affordable Care Act, the coverage lifetime maximum is unlimited. Re-insurauce is covered by a policy
which provided insurance above the City’s participation of $40,000 per person and $1,268,855 in the aggregate.

The City continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss including worker’s compensation,
general liability and law enforcement liability. Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of fl~e past tlu:ee
fiscal years.

NOTE 10 - INDMDUAL INTERFUND RECEIVABLE, PAYABLE BALANCES, AND TI~ANSFERS

A receivable/liability was incurred due to the GIS fund needing funds to buy the equipment and software necessary
to perform its functions. This interfund activity occurred during fiscal year September 2000 for a total balance of
$490,000. Payments are made on a semi-annual basis and are currently $30,000 a year plus interest. The current
interest rate being charged is 4.5%.

Due From Due To

Internal service - G1S $ $          20,000
Enterprise - Electric 20,00_0

Toml $ 20._0J~ $_ 20.000

Transfers are used to move revenues between funds. The transfers below are routine in nature.

Transfers Out
General Fund
Transp. Fund
Special Projects
Non-major Funds
Env. Services Fund 54,000
Wastewater Fund 54,000
Water Fund 42,000
Electric Fund 2 546 365

Tranfers In
General Non-major Stormwater GIS Total

Fund Gov’t Funds Fund Fund Transfers out
$ - $ $ $     11,000$     11,000

27,000 25,372 52,372

100,000 100,000
1,671 55,671

50,000 37,872 141,872
35,372 77,372

- 2 546 365

41

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 85 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

September 301 2016

NOTE 11 - PROPERTY TAXES

The tax levies are certified by the County Board on or before October 15th. Real estate taxes are due on December
31st and attach as an enforceable lien on properly on January 1st following the levy date and become delinquent in
two equal instalhnents on May 1st and September 1st. Personal property taxes are due December 31st and become
delinquent on May 1st and September 1st following the levy date.

Property taxes levied for 2015-2016 are recorded as revenue when expected to be collected within 60 days after
September 30, 2016. Prior-year levies were recorded using these stone principles, and remaining receivables are re-
evaluated armually. Property taxes expected to be collected after 60 days are recorded as deferred revenue on the
fund balance sheets.

The 2015 tax levy, for the 2015-2016 fiscal year, was $1,735,284 with a tax rate per $100 valuation of 0.216 for
general and $54,100 with a tax rate per $100 valuation of.2054 for the business improvement district. The assessed
value upon which the 2015 levy was based was $803,372,269 for general and $26,343,331 for fue bush~ess
impro\,eraent district.

42

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 86 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff~ Nebraska

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 87 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts
Original             Final

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

(Negative)

Taxes $      5,224,267
intergovenm~ental
Local 3,289,402

Total revenues

5,224,267 $            5,251,925
24,758

3,289,402 3,476,1352

27,658
24,758

186,650
8,513,669 8,513,669 8,752,735 239,066

822,515 822,515 645,684 176,831
5,049,782 5,049,782 4,859,932 189,850

543,189 543,189 520,735 22,454
2,730,817 2,730,817 2,351,390 379,427
9,146,303 9,146,303 8,377,741 768,562

$             (632,634) $             (632,634) 374,994 $            1,007,628

Expenditures:
General government
Public safety - Police and Fire
Public works - Other
Culture and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balances, October 1 3,977,114

Fund balances, September 30 $ 4,352,108

See accompanying notes. 44

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 88 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
TRANSPORTATION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts
Original              Final

Taxes $      1,130,493 $      1,130,493
Intergovenwnental 1,497,015 1,497,015
Local 5,000 5,000

Total revenues 2,632,508 2,632,508

Expenditures:
Public works - Streets 3,232,021 3,232,021

Total expenditures 3,232,021 3,232,021

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $      (599,513) $      (599,513)

Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

Actual
Amounts

1,158,569
1,772,365

41,789
2,972,723

2,376,638
2,376,638

596,085

2,244,939

$ 2,841,024

$

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

28,076
275,350

36,789
340,215

855,383
855,383

1,195,598

See accompanying notes. 45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 89 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Badgeted Amounts Actual
Original Final Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

_ (Negative)

Taxes $       950,000
Local 17,000

Totalrevenues 967~000.

Expenditures:
Community development 4,700,750

Total expenditures 4,700,750

950,000 $            1,004,938
17,000 64,844

967,000 1,069,782

4,700,750 379,664
4,700,750 379,664

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $     (3,733,750) $     (3,733,750) 690,118 $

Fund balances, October 1 5,791,619

Fund balances, September 30 $      6,481,737

54,938
47,844

102,782

4,321,086
4,321,086

4,423,868.

See accompanying notes. 46

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 90 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
DEBT SERVICE FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts
Original            Final

Variaaee with
Fioal Budget

Actual Positive

Taxes $       692,974$       692,974
Local 1,020,400 1,020,400

Totalrevenues 1,713,374 1,713,374

680,569 $     (12,405)
1,030,081         9,681
1,710,650 (2,724)

Expenditures:
General government 3,907,691 3,907,691 1,648,639 2,259,052

Total expenditures 3,907,691 3,907,691 1,648,639 2,259,052

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

$ (2,194,317) $ (2,194,317) 62,011 $            2,255,328

4,412,045

$      4,474,056

See accompanying notes, 47

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 91 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Taxes
lntergovernmental
Local

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government

Total expenditures

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $

Fund balances, October 1

Fund balances, September 30

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Original Final Amounts

Variatme with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$ $                143,034$                143,034
20,950 20,950

501,400 501,408 50,575 (450,g25)
501,400 501,400 214,559 (286,841)

500.000 500,000 162,484
500,000 500,000 162,484

1,400 $          1,400 52,075 $

476,223

$       528,298

337,516
337,516

50,675

See accompanying notes, 48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 92 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
LEASING CORPORATION FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Budgeted Amounts
Original            Final

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

Taxes $ $
Local 398.016 398,016

Totalrevenues 398,016 398,016

Expenditures:
General government 397,991

Total expenditures 397,991

$ $
398,023                 7
398,023 7

397.99l 398,854 (863)
397,991 398,854 (863)

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $           25 $           25 (831) $          (856)

Fund balances, October 1 31,916

Fund balances, September 30 $        31,085

See accompanying notes. 49

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 93 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsblaff~ Nebraska

NOTES TO THE BUDGETARY COiVIPAR1SON SCHEDULES

September 30~ 2016

NOTE 1 - BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected io the accompaaying
financial statenrents:

I. Prior to September l, the City Clerk submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the
fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget iacludes proposed expenditures
and the means of financing them.

2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.

3. Prior to September 20, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance.

4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the General, Special
Revenue, Capital Projects, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds.

5. Budgets are prepared using the cash basis of accounting which is a basis not consistent with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

6. The City manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fi.~nd;
however, any revision that alters total expenditures of any fund requires approval of council and a public
hearing.

7. All appropriations lapse at year end.

NOTE 2 -RECONCILIATION OF BUDG ET BASIS EEVENUE AN D EXPENDITURES TO GAAP

Revenues and expenditures presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from the revenues and
expenditures presented in accordance with GAAP because of the different treatment of accruals. A reconciliation
for tbe year ended September 30, 20 [6, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented below:

General
Fund

Net change in fund balances:
Balanceon aGAAPbasis $
Basis differences (accruals occur

because the cash basis of
accounting use for budgeting
diffbrs Ibara thc modificd accrual
basls of accountlng prescribed
for governn’ental fund

Belance on a budget basis

Econ. Debt Special Leasing
Transp. Dev. Service Projects Corp.

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

691,594    $        610,362    $          720,194$      (748,023) $          51,462    $                (807)

(316!599) (14,277) (30,076) 810,034 613 (24)
$          37,b995.$ 596,085 $          690.11.~8 $          62,011$          52,075    $                (831)

5O

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 94 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Seottsbluff~ Nebraska

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 95 / 160



CITY 01; SCO’fTSBLUFE, NEBRASKA

COMBINING BALANCE SIIEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSETS
Equity in pooled cash
Funds held by county treasurer
Net receivables:

Governmental unit
Other receivables

Total assets $

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued salades

Other accrued expenses
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenue

FUND BALANCES
Restricted
Committed
Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances $

Regional

Library~

Cemetery & Business Public

Cemetery Improvement Safety Industrial

P~emal Care District ~ Site

44,174 $                 622,466 $                 252,732 $                 413,286 $                    74,892
7,471 2,609 9,741

50,172 9,529 86,773
14 204 83 134 29

366
1,707

44,188 $                 682,020 $                 264,953 $                 510,300 $                   74,921

1,182 $                      5,933 $                    51,507 $ $

4,212
- 258

1,18~ 10,403 51,507

51,284 10,031 89,296

20,986
605,843 187,288 402,816 73,360

22,020 14,490 16,127 18,188 1,561
43,006 620,333 203,415 421,004 74,921

44,188 $.~. 682,020 $      264,953 $____510,300 $. 74,921

52

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 96 / 160



$                  183,476 $                  154,987 $                    43,228 $                    69,170 $              1,858,411
2,767 22,588

21,331 167,805
63 51 14 23 615

366
1,707

$              183,53~9 $              155,038 $                43.242 $                93,29~1 $          2,051,492

1,680 $ $ $ $        60,302
4,212

__.__~_ 258
1,680 "     64,77~2

21,881 172,492

177,703 148,210 43,242 390,141
- - - 1,269,307

4,156 6,828 - 71,410 154,780
__181,85~9 155,038 43,24T 71,410 1,814,22~

$       183,53~9 $        155,038 $        43,242    $        93,291 $      2,051,49~2

53

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 97 / 160



SaSh *aq o pue samltpuadxa Oapun)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 98 / 160



Mutual
Keno Fire

$ $ $

CDBG

780 638 195
73,877 106,268 157
74,657 106,906 352

Total
Nonm~or

Capital Governmental

~ Funds

$        58~942 $       481,840
2,525

- 40,585
374 7,816
245. 293 781

59..~2~_561 826,547

34,799
9,908

36,109 639

70,908 10,547

101,542

t0t,54_F"

42,201
23,507

190,865

17,271
13,307

264,351

45,000
18,521

615,023

3,749        96,35~9 352 211 524

3,749 96,359

178,110 58 679

181,859 $              155,038 $

352

42.891

43.243 $

(41,981) 211,524

113,391. 1,602,70~4

71,410= $      1,814228

55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 99 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

ASSETS
Cun’ent assets

Equity in pooled cash
Net receivables:

Accrued interest
Total current assets

Deferred charges
Net capital assets

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued salaries
Accrued compensated absences
Other accrued expenses
Current portion long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Noncm’rent liabilities
Long-term debt
Compensated absences

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Unreserved

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Health
insurance

$    1,134,237

372
1,134,609

Geographic
Unemployment Info~xnatlon

Compensation System Totals

$                68,754 $                231364 $            1,226,355

18 6 396
68,772 23,370 1,226,751

$            1,134,60~9     $                 68,772 $                23,370 $            1,226,751

$ $ $            35 $            35
1,617 1,617

477 477
52 52

20,000 20,000
22,181 22,181

980 980
980 980

23,161 23,161

1,134,609 68,772 209 1,203,590
1,134,609 68,772 209 1,203,590

$            1,134,609 $                68,772 $                23,370 $            1,226,751

56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 100 / 160



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

Health
Insurance

Unemployment

Compensation

Geographic
Information

System Tot~

$
135 2,068,687

135 2,068,687

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $
Other revenues 2,068,303

$ $
249

TotN operming revenues 2,068,303 249

Operating expenses:

Operating supplies
Contractual
Maintenance
Utilities

Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Interest expense

Net non-operating revenues (expenses)

Income before transfers

Transfers from (to) other funds:
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers (out)

Net transfers from (to) other funds

59,056 59,056
3,571 3,571
3,783 3,783
6,400 6,400

422 422

2,094,886 432 3,955 2,099,273

2,094,886 432 77,187 2,172,505

(26,583) (183) (77,052) (103,818)

5,030 309 71 5,410
(1,487) (1,487)

5,030 309 (1,416) 3,923

(21,553) 126 (78,468) (99,895)

111,287 111,287

111,287 111,287

Change in net position

Net position, October 1

Net position, September 30

(21,553) 126 32,819 11,392

1,156,162 68,646 (32,610) 1,192,198

$      1,134,609 $        68,772 $           209 $      1,203,590

57

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 101 / 160



ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON

AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Honorable Mayor, City Council
And City Manager

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2016, which collectively
comprise the City of Scottsbluffs basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
February 23, 2017.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Scottsbluff’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Scottsbluff’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City
of Scottsblufffs internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

www.capc.com

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 102 / 160



Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with whicl~ could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amomats. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

~ertified/Public Accountants
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

February 23, 2017

59

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 103 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to approve Maintenance Agreement No. 22 with the 
Nebraska Department of Roads for the continuation of roads 
maintenance and authorize the Mayor to execute the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 104 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 105 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 106 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 107 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 108 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 109 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 110 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 111 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 112 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 113 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to consider consent of the sale of the Lincoln House to 
Cimarron Real Estate Investments, LLC and the assumption of 
two Community Development Block Grant loans of $100,000 and 
$25,000.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 114 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 115 / 160



GLS PROPERTIES, LLC 
GLS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

1600 University Avenue, Suite 212 
St. Paul, MN 55104 

(651) 646-7848 (Phone) 
(651) 646-8947 (Fax) 

 
 
March 1, 2017 
 
 
Cindy Dickinson 
City of Scottsbluff 
1818 Avenue A 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
RE: Lincoln House Apartments 
 
Dear Ms. Dickinson, 
 
MDI Limited Partnership #48, the owner of Lincoln House Apartments, has entered into a purchase 
agreement with Cimarron Real Estate Investments, LLC (CREI).  The purchase agreement is attached.  
CREI is planning to assume all debt and rehab the property.  Therefore we are asking the City’s consent to 
the sale of the property and also to the assumption of both Community Development Block Grant loans of 
$100,000 and $25,000. 
 
This sale and rehab will assure that Lincoln House will continue to help fulfill the needs of the 
community for years to come.  Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jean Huwe 
Vice President  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 116 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 117 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 118 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 119 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 120 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 121 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 122 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 123 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 124 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 125 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 126 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 127 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 128 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 129 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 130 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 131 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 132 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 133 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 134 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 135 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 136 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 137 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 138 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 139 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 140 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to discuss and direct staff on Public Private Partnership 
(P3) opportunities.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 141 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Reports4

Council to consider approval of a Subordination Agreement 
between the City and Platte Valley Bank for the Skiles Properties, 
LLC pursuant to the Economic Development Assistance 
Agreement and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 142 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 143 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 144 / 160



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Return to: 

Rick L. Ediger 

Simmons Olsen Law Firm, P.C. 

1502 2nd Ave 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

 SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT 

 

This Subordination Agreement (AAgreement@) is dated March ___, 2017 is made between 

the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a Municipal Corporation (the “City”), Rick L. Ediger (the 

“Trustee”) and Platte Valley Bank, Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the “Bank”).  

 

Recitals: 

 

a. The City is the Beneficiary under a Deed of Trust dated October 1, 2013 and recorded 

in the records of the Scotts Bluff County Register of Deeds on October 11, 2013, as Instrument No. 

2013-5593 (the “City Deed of Trust”). The City Deed of Trust was given by Skiles Properties, LLC 

(ASkiles@), as Trustor, to the Trustee, and covers the following described real estate (the AReal 

Estate@): 

 

Lots 4, 5, 6 and 7, Block 2, Skyport Industrial Park, Scotts Bluff County, 

Nebraska 

 

The Real Estate has since been replatted as follows: 

 

Lot 4A, Block 2, Skyport Industrial Park, a Replat of Lots 4-7, Block 2, 

Skyport Industrial Park, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska 

 

b. The Bank is the Trustee and Beneficiary under a Deed of Trust dated 

November 14, 2013 given by Skiles and recorded in the records of the Scotts Bluff County 

Register of Deeds on January 10, 2014, as Instrument No. 2014-143 (the “Bank Deed of 

Trust”). The Bank Deed of Trust covers the Real Estate. 

 

c. The City Deed of Trust was given pursuant to an Economic Development 

Assistance Agreement dated October 1, 2013 (the “EDA Agreement”). The EDA Agreement 

contemplated that the City Deed of Trust would be subordinate to the Bank Deed of Trust. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 145 / 160



2 

 

d. The subordination of the City Deed of Trust to the Bank Deed of Trust has not 

previously been documented, and the Bank has now requested the subordination. 

 

Agreement: 

 

1. The City subordinates the lien of the City Deed of Trust to the lien of the Bank Deed of Trust 

and agrees that the City Deed of Trust is junior and inferior to the security interest, lien and claim of 

the Bank.  

 

2. The City and the Trustee agree that the Bank shall have a senior and prior security interest, 

lien and claim upon the Real Estate to secure all obligations secured by the Bank Deed of Trust, 

superior to any right, title, interest, lien or claim which the City may now or later have in the Real 

Estate; provided, however, the principal amount of the debt secured by the Bank Deed of Trust, at 

any one time, shall not exceed $1,181,250 (the “Maximum Principal”). The subordinations and 

priorities provided for in this Agreement are applicable irrespective of the time, manner or order of 

attachment or perfection of any security interest, lien or claim or the time or order of filing. 

 

3. This Agreement shall constitute a continuing agreement of subordination, and the Bank may, 

without notice to the City or the Trustee, lend monies, extend credit, and make any other financial 

accommodations as secured by the Bank Deed of Trust, but only to the extent that the principal debt 

secured by the Bank Deed of Trust does not exceed the Maximum Principal. 

 

4. In order to carry out the terms and intent of this Agreement more effectively, the parties will 

do all reasonable acts necessary or convenient to preserve the benefits of this Agreement and will 

execute any other agreements and documents which another party may reasonably request for that 

purpose. 

 

5. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the Bank’s successors and assigns and bind the 

successors and assigns of City and Trustee.  

 

6. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska. 

 

 

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, a Municipal  Platte Valley Bank, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

Corporation, 

 

 

By ________________________________  By: ______________________________ 

Randy Meininger, Mayor    H.H. Kosman, President  

   

 

_______________________________ 

Rick L. Ediger, Trustee 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 146 / 160



3 

 

 

 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on March ___, 2017 by Randy Meininger, 

Mayor of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 
 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on March ___, 2017 by H.H. Kosman, 

President of Platte Valley Bank, Scottsbluff, Nebraska. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

 

State of Nebraska, Scotts Bluff County: 

 

This Agreement was acknowledged before me on March ___, 2017 by Rick L. Ediger, 

Trustee. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 147 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider an Ordinance annexing a tract of land in 
portions of Sections 11, 12, and 13 in Township 22 North, Range 55 
West of the 6th P.M., Scotts Bluff County (known as 42nd Street 
from Avenue I to 5th Ave, including the Landers Soccer Complex) 
(second reading).

Staff Contact: Nathan Johnson, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 148 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 149 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 150 / 160



Dr. Alan C. Landers Field (Soccer Fields)

Fairview Cemetery

Regional West
Medical Center

W 36th St

E 38th St

Skyline Dr

Juniper DrEvergreen Dr

E 35th St

Av
e B

Av
e D

W 42nd St

Av
en

ue
  I

5th
 Av

e

E 42nd St

W 40th St

Ru
gg

er
 D

r
E 38th St

E 37th St

Av
e F

Av
e G

W 38th St

2n
d A

ve

Co
un

ty 
Ro

ad
 22

As
pe

n D
r

Willmet Dr

Mountain View Ave

Ra
ym

on
d D

r

Ma
ple

 D
r

Berit Ct

Wi
llia

ms
 D

r

Fiv
e O

ak
s D

r

Sandstone     Dr

Sagebrush Dr

B lu
es

tem
Dr

Lincoln Ct

W 39th St

Fiv
e O

ak
s C

irc
le

Mu
lbe

rry
 D

r

Mo nument Cir

Sandstone Cir

W Adler Dr

Section 14
T22N R55W

Section 11
T22N R55W

Section 13
T22N R55W

Section 12
T22N R55W

77.92±
acres

3.64±
acres 2.16±

acres

1.24±
acres

Proposed Annexation Section1 inch = 500 feetIFigure 1. Proposed Annexation
Path: P:\GIS\LocalGov\NE\County\ScottsBluff\City\Scottsbluff\Maps\Annexation\Scottsbluff Proposed Annexation - Figure 1.mxd

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 151 / 160



 

Columbus General Office 
1414 15th Street / P.O. Box 499 / Columbus, NE 68602-0499 

Telephone: (402) 564-8561 / Fax: (402) 563-5551 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
February 3, 2017 

 
Mr. Nathan Johnson, City Manager 

City of Scottsbluff 

2525 Circle Drive 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

RE: Request for Annexation 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

 

On behalf of the Nebraska Public Power District (“NPPD”),  NPPD certainly supports the City of 

Scottsbluff in their efforts to annex the property the City of Scottsbluff owns adjacent to the 

Landers Soccer facility, described in the attached Corporation Warranty Deed, into Scottsbluff’s 

corporate limits.  

 

It would be beneficial to both NPPD and Scottsbluff if the annexed property is all within the 

Scottsbluff corporate boundaries. As such please accept this letter as a NPPD’s support for the 

City of Scottsbluff intention to annex the property into the corporate limits of Scottsbluff. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Timothy J. Arlt 

General Manager of Retail 

 

cc:  Terry Rajewich, NPPD Account Manager 

Timothy J. Arlt 
General Manager Retail 

(402) 563-5812 
Email: tjarlt@nppd.com 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 152 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 153 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 154 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 155 / 160



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 156 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider an Ordinance amending the Municipal Code 
regarding Park User Fees (first reading).

Staff Contact: Triniti Burgner, Recreation Supervisor

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 157 / 160



ORDINANCE NO. ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, AMENDING 

THE MUNICIPAL CODE IN REGARD TO PARK USER FEES AT CHAPTER 6, 

ARTICLE 6, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 6-6-15.1 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-15.1 Park User Fees. 
(1) A charge of $50 per field per day shall be made for use of the City’s fields for organized 

baseball or softball events in the City parks. For this fee, the City shall allow the use of the field 

and shall prepare the field and chalk the baselines once each day. If additional field preparation 

or chalking is requested, an additional charge of $50 shall be made. 

(2) Any individual or organization desiring to reserve a park shelter shall pay the following 

fees and deposit: 

 

Park Shelter/Facility Deposit Fee Amenities Key 

Centennial Gazebo  $50.00 $50.00 E 

B = Buffet Table 

E = Electricity 

G = Grill  

L = Lights 

W = Water 

 

Mini Park open: 

Sunrise to Sunset 

 

All Other Parks 

open:  

6:00 AM – 11:00 

PM 

 

Frank Cosmos (Rectangle) $25.00 $25.00 E, W, G, B, L 

 Octagon $25.00 $25.00 E, L 

Lacy Lions (East) $25.00 $25.00 W 

 Kiwanis (West $25.00 $25.00 E, W, B, L 

Pioneer Lions (Large) $25.00 $25.00 E, G, B, L 

 Small $25.00 $25.00 E, G, L 

Mini Park Central $25.00 $25.00  

Northwood Middle $25.00 $25.00 G 

Riverside Elks $25.00 $25.00 G 

 Kiwanis $25.00 $25.00  

Veteran’s West $25.00 $25.00 G 

Landers Northeast $25.00 $25.00 W 

 Southwest $25.00 $25.00 W 

  

(3) A special event permit shall require the following deposits and fees: 

 

 Event liability insurance in the amounts of  
$  $1,000,000 medical liability 

$  $2,000,000 accidents 

$  $200,000 property damage 

 

 Damage deposits $25.00-$500.00 
 The cost of the deposit is dependent upon 

$  Size, nature, and location of event. 

$  Appropriate use of facility. 

$  Timing in relation to other events. 

$  Organization’s ability to provide support deemed necessary by Parks and 

Recreation Department to conduct the event. 

 

 

 

$  Permitees at Lacy Park will be responsible for making arrangements to have the 

septic system pumped during and after their special event if in use. If the septic is 

not pumped, any deposit amounts will go towards taking care of that matter. 

$  Damage deposits will be returned if facilities are left in the condition they were 

found in. 

 

For-profit events and sports tournaments will be charged a rental fee of $275 per 

day for use of City property in addition to a damage deposit. 
  

Section 2. Previously existing Sections 6-6-15.01 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code and all other 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 158 / 160



Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed. Provided, however, this 

Ordinance shall not be construed to affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either 

criminal or civil, existing or actions pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval as provided by law, 

and publication shall be in pamphlet form. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on ________________, 2017. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved to form: 

 

 

__________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 159 / 160



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 6, 2017

Regular Meeting

Item Exec1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/6/2017 Page 160 / 160


		2017-03-01T10:27:49-0600
	Jean Huwe




